Republic of tﬁé Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT
GENERAL SOLANOQ STREET, SAN MIGUEL, MANILA

TeleFax No. 7354979

PURCHASE ORDER NO. 2019-035

Supplier: Marelco Trading Corporation Date: March 18, 2019
Mcede of Procurement: Small Value Procurement
Address: Room 206 Tres Hermanas Building, 967 Quezon . .
Avenue, corner Roosevelt Avenue, Guezon City . .
TIN: 007-431-571-000
Gentlemen:

Please deliver the article(s) product(s}/supplies/materials listed below priced in accordance with your

Price Quotation, subject to the Terms and Conditions enumerated at the back hereof:

Place of Delivery: DBM Building Il
Date of Delivery: Twenty (20} calendar days from the receipt of Notice to Proceed (NTP)

Delivery Term: Twenty (20} calendar days from the receip! of Notice to Proceed {NTP)

Payment Term: Upon completion of delivery and acceptance

In case of failure to make

/g{atwm g.lpplier

RN

Stock
No. Unit item and Description fSpecification Quantity Unit Cost AMOUNT
lot [Maintenance Supplies for the 1st Quarter of 2019 1 P 450,098.00| & 450,098.00
Please see attached: Technical Specification
and Schedule of Requirements
(Total Amount In Words)
Four Hundred Fifty Thousand Ninety Eight Pesos i 450,098.00

ivery within the time specified above, a penalty of one-tenth {1/10) of

Very truly yours,

THEA MARIFCORINNE F. PALARCA

Director IV, Administrative Service pap
Authorized Official e‘l‘
(Representing End User}

Funds Availability Cer‘tlfled by .

OS No
Amount

Date

[pistribution of Copies:
/ / Original copy for the Supplier’s Conforme
/[ Agency's Central Supply and Property Section for file

/ / COA Auditor




TERMS AND CONDITIONS
(PURCHASE ORDER)

ALL PRICES QUOTED HEREIN ARE VALID, BINDING AND EFFECTIVE AT LEAST WITHIN THIRTY (30)
CALENDPAR DAYS FROM DATE OF QUOTATION.
AWARDEE shall be responsible for the source(s) of his supplies/materials/fequipment and shall make deliveries in accordance with
schedule, guality and specifications of the award and purchase order (PO). Failure by the AWARDEE 1o comply with the same shall be
ground for cancellation of the award and purchase order issued to that AWARDEE and for re-awarding the item(s) to the Next Lowest
Responsive Proposal, as determined by the DBM Bids and Awards Commitiee and approved by the Secretary of Budget and Management
or his duly authorized representative.

The Goods shall only be delivered by the Supplier at the Property Section, General Services Division of the Procuring entity’s
Administrative Service [ocated at Ground Floor, DBM Bldg. 111, Gen. Solano St., San Miguel, Manila , not later than 10:00 am up to 3:00
pm on the date of delivery as indicated in PO.

Moreover, the delivery schedule as indicated in the PO may be modified at the option of the Procuring Entity, with prier due notice,
written or verbal, to the Supplier.

Subject to the provisions of the preceding paragraph, where AWARDEE has accepted a purchase order but failed to deliver the required
product(s) within the time called for in the same order, he shall bé extended a maximum period of fifteen (15) calendar days to make good
his delivery. Thereafter if AWARDEE has not completed delivery within the extended period, the subject purchase order shall be
cancelled and the award for the undelivered balance withdrawn from that AWARDEE, without prejudice to the imposition of liquidated
damages. The DBM shall then purchase the required item(s) from such other source(s) as it may determine, with the difference in price to
be charged against the DEFAULTING AWARDEE, Refusal by the DEFAULTING AWARDEE to shoulder the price difference shall be
ground for his disqualification from future bids of the same or all items, without prejudice to the imposition of other sanctions as
prescribed under R.A. 9184 and its IRR.

The Goods delivered are accepted by the Procuring Entity as to quantity only. However, inspection as to the Goods’ compliance with the
technical specifications, and its order and condition, will be done in the presence of the representatives of both Supplier and Procuring
Entity within three (3) working days from the date of delivery upon prior due notice, written or verbal, to the authorize representative of
the Supplier. The inspection will push through as scheduled even in the absence of the Supplier’s representative, if the latter was duly
notified. In which case, the results of the inspection conducted by the Procuring Entity shall be final and binding upon the Supplier.

Rejected deliveries shall be construed as non-delivery of product(s) /item(s) so ordered and shall be, if applicable, subject to liquidated
damages and to the terms and conditions prescribed under item 4 hereof.

Supplier shall guarantee the deliveries to be free from defects. Any defective item(s)/product(s) that may be discovered by the DBM
within seven (7) working days after acceptance of the same shall be replaced by the supplier within seven (7) working days or until stocks
are available upon receipt of a written notice. Beyond the said time frame, defective units will be picked up by the supplier for
agsessment,

A penalty of one-tenth of one perceni (0.001) of the cost of the unperformed portion for everyday of delay.

The maximum deduction shall be ten percent (10%) of the amount of contract. Once the cumulative amount of liquidated damages
reaches ten percent {10%) of the amount of the contract, the procuring entity shall rescind the contract, without prejudice to other courses
of action and remedies open to it. The Procuring Entity may also rescind the contract and impose 10% of the amount of the contract as
liquidated damages, upon non-performance by the Supplier of any of its obligations under the contract

The imposition of liquidated damages in all instances shall be automatic, except upon prior request for extension and approval thereof by
the Procuring Entity before the scheduled delivery date. Any request for extension not acted upon before delivery date shall be considered
denied.

All duties, excise and other taxes and revenue charges, if any, shall be for the supp

The technical specifications, bid proposal and other documents required from, the All form part of this Purchase Order.

a, WAR 27 2018

REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES)
CITY OF MANILA ) S5

BEFORE ME, a Notary Public for and in the Cit this day of
, 2019, personally appeared the same person who accepted
the foregoing Terms and Conditions of a Purchase Order and who acknowledged to me that the same is his free and voluntary aci
and deed and of the entity that he represents.

This Instrument refers to a consisting of
this page and its Annexes, signed by the parties and their material witnesses.

( ) pages including

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL this day of , 2019
Doec No ;
Page No ;
Book No 5

Series of 2019.
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REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES

DEPARTMENT OF BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT
GENERAL SOLANO STREET, SAN MIGUEL, MANILA

NOTICE TO PROCEED
March 18, 2019
Mr. Aurelio R. Liwanag
Marelco Trading Corporation
Room 206 Tres Hermanas Building
967 Quezon Avenue corner Roosevelt Avenue
Quezon City
Dear Mr. Liwanag:
Per attached Purchase Order No. 2019-035, we hereby notify you that your Office may proceed with
the delivery of the project “Maintenance Supplies for the 1°* Quarter of 2019," upon receipt and

acceptance of this Notice.

In this regard, your Office shall coordinate with our Procurement Management Division to ensure
compliance with the item/service specification, and the terms stated at the back of the Purchase
Order.

Thank you very much.

Very truly yours,

THEA MARI%ARCA g WAR 27 018
Director IV, Administrative Servl;:te AL W(} PANL

Co Date




/‘.
EELEERS

REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
DEPARTMENT OF BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT
GENERAL SOLANQ STREET, 54N MIGUEL, MaNILa

NOTICE OF AWARD

March 18, 2019

Mr. Aurelio R. Liwanag

Marelco Trading Corporation

Room 206 Tres Hermanas Building

967 Quezon Avenue corner Rogsevelt Avenue
Quezon City

Dear Mr. Liwanag:

We are pleased to inform you that the Project, “Maintenance Supplies for the 1% Quarter of 2019," is
hereby awarded to your company in the amount of Four Hundred Fifty Thousand Ninety Eight Pesos
(Php450,098.00)

Based on evaluation of your submitted documents, the Administrative Service finds your submission
as the single calculated and responsive quotation for the said project.

Thank you very much.

Very truly yours,

THEA MARI EWPA—LMA ey y A mmzmg

Director IV, Administrative Servige LD

onfopme / Date



OBLIGATION REQUEST AND STATUS

Department of Budget and Management

C&(. /’(3/’ /lu/l & //(/'3
A2 -€x b 4[?{_
Maest, 27 20l

Serial No. :
Dale :

Fund Cluster:

o f
{

MARELCO TRADING CORPORATION

Address: Room 208 Tres Hermanas Building, 967 Quezon Avenue, corner Roosevelt Avenue, Quezon City
Responsibility . UACS Object
Center Particulars MFO/PAP Code Amount
/08880 joso/
Aﬁ Payment for the Maintenance Supplies for the 1st Quarier of 2019 assigned to LL?W‘??OJ G)) 426 ,598.00
d AS-GSD.
Purchase Order no. 2019-035 426,598.00

|
| Certified : Charges to appropriation /allotment are
necessary, lawful and under my direct supervision; ang

supporting documents valid, proper and legal

e
THEA MARTE CORINNE F. PALARCA

Signature

Printed Name :

B. | Certified : Allotment available and obligated

for the purposefadjustment necessary as
indicated above

Signature

B@PW&L%

Printed Name ; EDEN D, PANGILINAN

O
Position Director IV, AS Position Head, Budget Division/Unit/Authorized
Representative
Date Mar 25, 2018 Date =2 ,2_,9: - ?
S . STATUSOFOBLIGATION e
Reference Amount
- ... .Balance
Particul ORS/EVICheck! Obligati Payabl P . . |. ~Dueand
Date articulars ADAMRA M igation ayable aym,en.t__,‘;“__».r\l?we? Dge Demandable
) B O PSR (@) )




OBLIGATION REQUEST AND STATUS

Department of Budget and Management

Date
Fund

Serial No. :

: Hawc s, J7 IZQ )2

G262 0 4

)

Cluster:

sl
7

MARELCO TRADING CORPORATION

Address: Room 206 Tres Hermanas Building, 267 Quezon Avenue, corner Roosevelt Avenue,Quezon City
Responsibility . UACS Object
Center Particulars MFO/PAP Code Amount
foeeanfosa) 158 6240 9o 5

Payment for the Maintenance Supplies for the 1st Quarter of 2019 - Air Complessor as 23,500.00
Capital Outlay assigned to AS-GSD.

Purch o . -

Purchase Order no. 2019 035 23.500.00

t
) f Certified : Charges to appropriation /allotment are _ B

necessary, lawful and under my direct supervision; and

supporting documents valid, proper and legal indicated above
Signature Signature

Printed Name : THEA MARIE CORINNE F. PALARCC%_ |

- Certified : Allotment available and obligated
for the purpose/adjustment necessary as

Rd P&A_?:(&_,L&«/

Printed Name :

EDEN D. PANGILINAN

Position Director iV, AS Position Head, Budget Division/Unit/Authorized
Representative
Date Mar 25, 2019 Date 2 -¥%- /?
C . .. . STATUSOFOBLIGATION _ ...
Reference Amount
... Balance
Dati Particul ORS/JEVICheck/ Obligati Payable P t Due and
ale aniculars ADAITRA No. gation aya aymen Not Yet Due Demandable
] N @ . |.... ® B T T ) R T S




Republic of the Philippines

w @@@@ Department of Budget and Management (DBM)

S Busactana Tressuy VamgementSyten . Office of the Secretary, Central Office
PURCHASE ORDER
Supplier: MARELCO TRADING CORP. PO No.: 01-06001-PO-2019-03-00018
Address: RM 206 TRES HERMANAS BLDG 967 QUEZON .
AVENUE CORNER ROOSEVELT, AVENUE, |0 Date: March 26, 2019
TIN: BRGY.STA.CRUZ, 1104 Bank Name:
007431571000
Tel.No.: Bank/Branch:
02-3710580
Fax No.: Bank A/C No.:
Mode of Procurement: Account Type:
Small Value Procurement
Month: PR No.: 01-06001-PR-2019-03-00101
March
Fund Cluster:
01 - Regular Agency Fund
Funding Source: 01101101 - Specific Budgets of National Government Agencies

Sir/Madam:
Please furnish this Office the following articles subject to the terms and conditions contained herein:

Delivery Terms: 10 working days upon receipt of the PO

Payment Terms: 30 days upon receipt / acceptance of Invoice

No Unit Deseription Quantity Unit Cost Amount
)
1 Lot maintenance supplies for th\é !sl/gluarter of 2019 1.00 450,098.00 450,098.00
Total P 450,098.00

(Total Amount in Words) **FOUR HUNDRED FIFTY THOUSAND NINETY EIGHT PESOS AND 00/100%*

In case of failure to make the full delivery within the time specified below, a penalty of one-tenth (1/10) of one percent for
every day of delay shall be imposed on the undelivered item/s.

Counforme: Very truly yours,
Marco David
Signature over Printed Name of Supplier Signature over Printed Name of Authorized Official
Date Designation
Date & Time Printed: 03/26/2019, 16:23:58 PM, User Name: Marco David Page: 1 of 2

Environment: null




Delivery Schedule

L Delivery | Delivery . .
No Deseription Date From| Date To Place of Delivery Quantity

1 |[maintenance supplies for the !st quarter of 2019 03/01/2019(03/31/2019 * 1.00
Date & Time Printed: 03/26/2019, 16:23:58 PM, User Name: Marco David Page: 2 of 2

Environment: null




a (BXT(MY(S)

Noviens =< Budget ang Treatusy Management System

Republic of the Philippines

Office of the Secretary, Central Office
PURCHASE REQUEST

Department of Budget and Management (DBM)

Fund Cluster: 01 - Regular Agency Fund

Funding Source: 01101101 - Specific Budgets of National Government Agencies

PR No.: 01-06001-PR-2019-03-00101

[Date: March 26,2019

Month: March

Responsibility Center
No. | Unit Item Description Quantity Unit Cost Total Cost
Code | Description
DBM-General
. ; . \
1 | Lot | o7s | Services jmaintenance supplies for the !st 1.00 450,098.00 450,098.00
Division  |quarter of 2019
Total r 450,098.00
Amount In Words *+FOUR HUNDRED FIFTY THOUSAND NINETY EIGHT PESOS AND 00/100%*
Description  maintenance supplies for the !st quarter of 2019
Requested By: Approved By:
Signature :
Printed Name : ARGEE M. STA. BARBARA
Designation : OIC-Chief Administrative Officer
Date & Time Printed: 03/26/2019, 15:18:21 PM, User Name: Marco David Page: | of 1

Environment: Production
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DEPARTMENT OF BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT
Malacafiang, Manila

March 18, 2019

Date
REQUEST FOR PRICE QUOTATION
Company
Marelco Trading Corporation
Room 206 Tzes Hermanas Bldg., 967 Queron
Avenue corner, Roosevelt Avenue, Quezon City
Tel. No. 371-0580 | 9495-2446
Fax No. 288-1549
Email: marelcotrading.office@yahoo.com
Please quote us your lowest price on the itemy/s listed below.
[ Quantity | Unit | Item/s [ Unit Price Total Price
1 lot Maintenance Supplies for the 1st Quarter d 450,098.00 # 450,028.00
of 2019
Total # 450,098.00
\Vﬁ\t%‘
JIOYCED/LABAD
Ol-Chief Adipinistrative Officer, PMD
¥
7’
Quoted by: Canvassed by:
Aurelio R. Liwanag MARCP A. DAVID
Printed name & Signature Printed ngme & Signature
President Administrotive-&fficer
Position/Title Position/Title
Remarks: 657-3300 Loc. 3115 Fax: 735-4979

Quotation received through
hardcopy. 9:39 AM of March
18, 2019




/‘ MARELCO TRADING CORP.

Rim. 206 Tres Hermanas Bldg., 967 Quezon Avenue corner Roosevelt Avenue, Quezon City
Email address: marefcotrading.office@yvahoo.com
Tel. Nos. (02)-3710580/ (02) 949-2446

March 18, 2019

Ms. Thea Marie Corrine F. Palarca

Director IV, Administrative Service

DEPARTMENT OF BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT
Administrative Service, Ground Floor, DBM Bldg,.

Gen. Solano St., San Miguel, Manila

Dear Madam,

Transmiited herewith in line with RFQ for the supply and delivery of MAINTENANCE
SUPPLIES FOR 1st QUARTER of 2019 under Negotiated Procurement —-Small Value
Procurement, Solicitation No. 2019-017 with PhilGEPS Reference No. 6095882

Price Quotation Form {(Annex A)

Technical Specifications

Schedule of Requirements

Notarized Omnibus Sworn Statement { with Secretary Certificate)
Valid Mayor’s Permit

Latest Annual Income Tax

Philgeps Certificate

Nowne Wwn -

Kindly acknowledge receipt hereof,

Thank you very much.

A\
Received by: YWWO/D%M

Date: 2| {201 \_/




PRICE QUOTATION FORM

pate: MARCH 18, 2019

The Administrative Service
Depariment of Budget and Management
Ground Floor, DBM Bidg. lil, Gen. Solanc Street,

San Miguel, Manila

Sir/Madam:

Annex “A”

After having carefully read and accepted the terms and conditions in the Request for Quotation,
hereunder is our quotation/s for the item/s as follows:

i ‘: ~/ySiiver Rod {standard size)

Description Specification Quantity Unit Total
v Price | Price
Maintenance %/ Faucet, brass, 1/2" horizantal tap 20 pieces |600.00 {12,000.04
Suppiies for Bidet with hose and holder, 1/2*, brass- 20sets [950.00 [19,000.0¢
the 1st chrome handle, rubber hose, white
Quarter of 3-way angle valve, 1/2%, brass-chrome 20 pieces [375.00 17,500.00
2019 coated
> Teflon tape 100 rolls | 16.00 |1,600.00
> Liquid sosa, 50 ml per bottle 50 bottles | 120.00 |6,000.00
63 2-way angle valve 1/2° 20 pieces | 295.00 | 5,200.00
Sllicon sealant, clear 30 tubes }240.00 }7,200.00
Black Screw, woad, 11/2" (100 pieces per | 5 boxes 48.00 | 240.00
box)
@ Black Screw, wood, 2* (100 pieces per box); 5 boxes 71.00 | 355.00
O Black Screw, wood, 1/2" {100 pieces per 5 bhoxes (43.00 215.00
box)
@ Black screw, metal, 1" {100 pieces per box}] 5 boxes 4300 |215.00
Finishing nail 1 1/2" 5 kilos 115.00 | 575.00
» Finishing nail 2" 5 kilos 110.00 1 550.00
» Finishing Nail 3" 5 kilos 105.00 | 525.00
» Solvent based generai purpose 10 tubes | 290.00 |2,900.00
construction adhesive {no-more-nails)
¥ Liston wood, kiln dried, s4s, 1/2x1x10 feet} 30 pieces | 170.00 15,100.00
Cabinet handle, stainless steef 20 pieces. 235.00 14,700.00
) Concealed hinges, full overlay 16 pieces 95.00 { 1,520.00
¥ Concealed hinges, half overisy 16 pieces |} 95.00 |1,520.00
>} Concealed hinges, inset 16 pieces | 95,00 {1,520.00
> Aircompressor 1set/unit [23,500.00 23,500.40
- Maximum pressure: B5Psi
- Tank capacity: 46 liters
-%HP o
- 220V 50/60z2
- Complete set with tank
g Freon, R410a {minimum of 11kg} 10tanks {7,200.00i72,000.0
_Freon, R22 {minimum of 13kg} 5tanks }6,000.00030,000.0
100 pieces 25.00

2%-00



5,760.00

(> Map Gas I0tanks {576.00
(> winiature breaker, 32 ampere, 3-phase 10 pleces  {598.00 {5,880.00
¥ Grinding disk, 6" 25 pieces  {360.00 |9,000.00
» Cutting disk 6” 20 pieces 1330.00 16,600.00
»  Cutoff wheel, 14" 10 pieces |485.00 |4,850.00
() Welding rod 6011, 3/32 Skilos {230.00 |1,150.00
Welding rod 6013, 3/32 3 kilos 205.00 | 615.00
% Electric wire, stranded, #12 THHN, black 5 boxes {4,490.00}22,450.0D
{150 meter per box)
@ Electric wire, #6, stranded, THHN, black 1box [14,465.0Q 14,465.00
{100 meter per box}
(> Hat cord, 2 pole, #18, stranded, white (1500 3rolts  13,050.00f 9,150.04
meter per box)
(®) Electric tape, big, black sprolls | 45.00 [2,250.00
Plug, male, heavy duty 50 pieces | 85.00 |3,250.00)
@ Convenience outlet, 3 gang, 3 prong, 50 pieces 195.00{9,750.00
surface type, white
@ Convenience outlet, 3 gang, 3 prong, flash | 50 pieces {310.00 [15,500.00
type, white, incldes plate and accessories
@ Amco Box, 2x2x4", white, plastic 25 pieces | 65.00 | 1,625.0(
() Mica tube. 2/2" 5rolis  [1,540.00 {7,700.00
> Royal cord #12, black, 3 pole, stranded 50 meters | 185.00 {9,250.00
>} Microphone cord, heavy duty {100 meter 1rot |7 .500.0047,500.00
: per roli}
» Speaker wire #12, heavy duty(100 meter 1 roll 3,500.0013,500.00
per roll}
(>® XLR, male, heavy duty 20 pleces | 75.00 |1,500.00
() XLR,female, heavy duty 20 pteces | 65.00 |1,300.00
(®) TRS plug, 6.5 mm, plastic, heavy duty 20 pieces | 27.00 | 540.00
») TRS plug, 3.5mm, plastic, heavy duty 20 pieces { 18.00 | 360.00
(3), VGA male to male connector 20 pieces | 120.00 }2,400.00
é Battery, 12V, maintenance free, 3SMF 2 units 7,500.00]15,000.0D
(>) Lacquer, clear, gloss 16 gallons | 820.00]13,120.0
(> Sanding sealer, lacquer 12 gallons | 780.00 | 9,360.0
» Lacquer thinner 7pails  ]2,100.00{14,700.0
e Waood Filler, Lacquer type, Plastic wood, 6 quarts | 395.00 }2,370.0
' Natural shade .
»/ Oil wood stain {maple) 6 gallons | 595.00 |3,570.00
Boral powder {20 kilos per bag) 1bag 955.00 | 955.00
(3] skim coat (20 kilos per bag) 3bags }770.00 {2,310.00
Tinting color, hanza yellow 6quarts | 140.00 { 840.00
Tinting color, venetian red G quarts 95001 570.00
"(®) Tinting color, bulletin red 6quarts | 135.00 | 810.00
Tinting color, burnt sienna 6 quarts 87.00 | 522.00
@ Tinting color, lamp black 4 quarts 87.00 | 348.00
Acrycolor, hanza yellow 6 gquarts 200.00 [1,200.00
@ Acrycolor, venetian red 4 quarts 145.00| §80.00
(® Acrycolor, raw slenna 6quarts | 145.00| 870.00
(D Acrycolor, burnt sienna 4 quarts 152.00] 608.00
(> Acrycolor, lamp black 3quarts | 433.00! 399.00
¥ Paint brush 1%, heavy duty 6 pieces 28.00| 188.00
») Paint brush 3", heavy duty 6 pieces 105.00 | 630.00




&* Paint rolter 7" 8pieces ! 7500 | 600.00
: Baby roller gpieces | 56.00 | 448.00
» \Sand paper, water proof #220 24 pieces | 2600 | 600.00
Sand paper, water proof #400 24 pleces | 2500 | 600.00
Gypsum puffy 6 gallons | 35500 | 2,130.00
latex paint, semi-gloss, odorless Spails  |2,805.00{16,830.0D
2" padlock 4 pieces 395.00] 1,580.00
“57) 600mm x 1x 1/2 chain, stainless steel 4 pieces [1,200.00} 4,800.0(
— Total {inclusive of VAT} {450,098.90

{Amount in Words} _Four hundred fifty thousand ninety gight pesos only.

Tel. No. 371-0580/ Telefax 949-2446

Contact No.




e
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i

TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS -

Bidders/Suppliers must state "Comply” in the column ~Statement of Compliance” against each of the
individual parameters of each “Specification.” Please do not just place check in the bidder’s
“Statement of Compliance.”

STATEMENT OF
Item Technical Specifications COMPLIANCE
Maintenance Supplies for the st Quarter of 2019
. e Maintenance Supplies for the ist Quarter of 2019
» 20 pieces of Faucet, brass, 1/2" horizontal tap COMPLY
» 20 sets of Bidet with hose and holder, 1/2", brass-chrome handle, | COMPLY
rubber hose, white
» 20 pieces of 3-way angle valve, 1/2", brass-chrome coated COMPLY
> 100 rolls of Teflon tape COMPLY
¥» .50 bottles of Liguid sosa, 50 mi per bottle COMPLY
» 20 pieces of 2-way angle valve 1/2" COMPLY
> -30 tubes of Silicon sealant, clear COMPLY
» 5 boxes of Black Screw, wood, 1 1/2" {100 pieces per box) COMPLY
» 5 boxes of Black Screw, wood, 2" (100-pieces per box} COMPLY
» 5 boxes of Black Screw, wood, 1/2" {100 pieces per bax} COMPLY
> 5 boxes of Black screw, metal, 1* (100 pieces per box) COMPLY
» 5 kilos of Finishing nait 1 1/2” COMPLY
> 5 kilos of Finishing nail 2" COMPLY
» 5 kilos of Finishing Nait 3" ' COMPLY
$ 10 tubes of Solvent based general purpose construction adhesive COMPLY
{ro-mare-nails)

» 30 pieces of Liston wood, kiln dried, sés, 1/2x1x10 feet COMPLY
> 20 pieces of Cabinet handle, stainless steel COMPLY
» 16 pieces of Concealed hinges, full overlay COMPLY
» 16 pieces of Concealed hinges, half overlay COMPLY
» . 16 pleces of Concealed hinges, inset COMPLY
» 1 setfunit of Air compressor COMPLY

- Maximum pressure: 85Psi

-Tank capacity: 46 liters,

~-¥% HP

- 220V 50/60z

- Complete set with tank .
> 10 tanks of Freon, R410a (minimum of 11ke} COMPLY
> 5 tanks of Freon, R22 {minimum of 13kg) COMPLY
> 100 pieces of Silver Rod {standard size) COMPLY
» 10 tanks of Map Gas COMPLY
> 10 pieces of Miniature breaker, 32 ampere, 3-phase COMPLY
»> 25 pieces of Grinding disk, 6" ‘ LOMPLY
» 20 pieces of Cutting disk 6" COMPLY
» 10 pieces of Cut off wheel, 14" COMPLY
» 5 kilos of Welding rod 6011, 3/32 COMPLY
P> COMPLY

3 kilos of Welding rod 6013, 3/32

i




S boxes of Electric wire, strandad, #12 THHN, black (150 meter per

= COMPLY
box} ' )
> 1 box of Electric wire, #6, stranded, THHN, black (100 meter perbox] COMPLY
% 3 rolls of Flat cord, 2 pole, #14, stranded, white (150 meter per box}i COMPLY
> 50 rolls of Electric tape, big, black COMPLY
> 50 pleces of Plug, male, heavy duty COMPLY
» 50 pieces of Convenience outlet, 3 gang, 3 prong, surface type, COMPLY
white
> 50 pleces of Convenience outlet, 3 gang, 3 prong, flash type, white, COMPLY
includes plate and accessories
» 25 pieces of Amco Box, 2x2x4", white, plastic COMPLY
» 5 rolls of Mica tube 1/2" COMPLY
» 50 meters of Royal cord #12, black, 3 pole, stranded COMPLY
> 1 roll of Microphone cord, heavy duty (100 meter per roll) COMPLY
> 1 roll of Speaker wire #12, heavy duty{100 meter per rofl} COMPLY
> 20 pieces of XLR, male, heavy duty COMPLY
»> 20 pieces of XLR, female, heavy duty COMPLY
> 20 pieces of TRS plug, 6.5 mm, plastic, heavy duty COMPLY
> 20 pieces of TRS plug, 3.5mm, plastic, heavy duty COMPLY
» 20 pieces of VGA male to male connector COMPLY
» 2 units of Battery, 12V, maintenance free, 3SMF COMPLY
». 16 gallons of Lacquer, clear, gloss COMPLY
» 12 galions of Sanding sealer, lacquer COMPLY
> 7 pails of Lacquer thinner COMPLY
»> 6 quarts of Wood Filler, Lacquer type, Plastic wood, Natural shade COMPLY
¥ 6 gallons of Qi wood stain [maple) COMPLY
> 1 bag of Boral powder {20 kilos per bag) COMPLY
> 3 bags of Skim coat (20 kitos per bag) COMPLY
» & quarts of Tinting color, hanza yellow COMPLY
» 6 quarts of Tinting color, venetian red COMPLY
> 6 quarts of Tinting color, bulletin red COMPLY
¥» 6 quarts of Tinting color, burnt sienna COMPLY
¥ 4 quarts of Tinting coler, lamp black COMPLY
> 6 guarts of Acrycolor, hanza yellow COMPLY
> 4 quarts of Acrycolor, venetian red COMPLY
» 6 quarts of Acrycolor, raw sienna COMPLY
> 4 guarts of Acrycolor, burnt sienna COMPLY
> 3 quarts of Acrycolor, lamp biack COMPLY
» 6 pieces of Paint brush 1", heavy duty COMPLY
> 6 pieces of Paint brush 3", heavy duty COMPLY
> B pieces of Paint roller 7" COMPLY
> 8 pieces of Baby roller . COMPLY
> 24 piaces of Sand paper, water proof #220 COMPLY
» 24 pieces of Sand paper, water proof #400 COMPLY
» 6 gsallons of Gypsum puffy COMPLY
> 6 pails of latex paint, semi-gloss, odorless - COMPLY
» 4 pieces of 2" padiock COMPLY
» 4 pieces of 600mm x 1x 1/2 chain, stainless steel __\COMPLY
H. »  Warranty: COMPLY

Replacement of defective maintenance supplies upon inspection




within Seven (7] calendar days

MARELCO TRADING CORP.
Name of Company/Bidder

MARCH 18, 2019
Date




SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS :

F
item SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS Quantity Contract Duration
The Bidder/Supplier shall provide the following
needed for the project
i Maintenance Supplies for the 15t Quarter of 2018 Twenty (20) calendar days
1lot from the receipt of Notice
it Warranty to Proceed (NTP)

MARELCC TRADING CORP. MARCH 18, 2019

P
Name of Company/Bidder  Signature over P@s&nﬁti\m Date




Omnihus Sworn Statement

REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES )
QUEZCN CITY, METRO MANILA )S.5.

AFFIDAVIT

I, AURELIC R. LIWANAG, of legal age, married, Filipino and residing at 52 Jaguar St.
corner Malibu St. West Fairview, Quezon City, after having been duly sworn in accordance
with law, do hereby depose and state that:

1. I am the duly authorized and designated representative of MARELCO TRADING
CORP. with office address at Room 206 Tres Hermanas Bldg. 967 Quezon Avenue
corner Roosevelt Avenue, Quezon City;

2. T am granted full power and authority to do, execute and perform any and alf acts
necessary and/or to represent the MARELCO TRADING CORP. in the bidding as
shown in the attached duly notarized Secretary’s Certificate;

3. MARELCO TRADING CORP. is not “blacklisted” or barred from bidding by the
Government of the Philippines or any of its agencies, offices, corporations, or Local
Government Units, foreign government/foreign or international financing institution
whose blacklisting rules have been recognized by the Government Procurement
Policy Board;

4, Each of the documents submitted in satisfaction of the bidding reguirements is an
authentic copy of the original, complete, and all statements and information provided
therein are true and correct;

5. MARELCO TRADING CORP. is authorizing the Head of the Procuring Entity or its duly
authorized representative(s) to verify all the documents submitted;

6. None of the officers, directors, and controlling stockholders of MARELCO TRADING
CORP. is related to the Head of the Procuring Entity, members of the Bids and
Awards Committee (BAC), the Technical Working Group, and the BAC Secretariat,
the head of the Project Management Office or the end-user unit, and the project
consultants by consanguinity or affinity up to the third civil degree;

7. MARELCO TRADING CORP. complies with existing iabor laws and standards; and

8. MARELCO TRADING CORP. is aware of and has undertaken the following
responsibilities as a Bidder:

a) Carefully examine all of the Bidding Documents;

b} Acknowledge all conditions, local or otherwise, affecting the implementation of
the Contract;



¢) Made an estimate of the facilities available and needed for the contract to be bid,
if any; and

d) Inquire or secure Supplementai/Bid Builetin(s) issued for the Maintenance
Supplies for the 1st Quarter of 20189.

9. MARELCO TRADING CORP. did not give or pay directly or indirectly, any commission,
amount, fee, or any form of consideration, pecuniary or otherwise, to any person or
official, personnel or representative of the govemment in relation to any
procurement project or activity.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this 15th day of March, 2019 at
Quezon City, Philippines.

AURELIO R. LINAN2 PA, MBA

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me tiAR 1 5 284§ of at
Quezon City, Philippines. Affiant/s is/are personally known to me and was/were identified by
me through competent evidence of identity as defined in the 2004 Rules on Notarial Practice
(A.M. No.02-8-13-5C). Affiant/s exhibited to me his/her PRC ID with his/her photograph and
signature appearing thereon, with no. 0065758 issued on February 20, 2017 valid until
October 15, 2020, issued at Manila.

WAR 1 5 2019
Witness my hand and seal this day of
A
3% ATTY. RuBzN . !Ln*éES JR,
Doc. No. 30!??&?
_T NTIL DB i Enon

Eagi EO- j__’__ ALM. W : ’v', {3419-2020)

ook No, /A F-”*T%‘»Z?"";e ?‘ AN 1@«;{;3
Seriesof _2%/7 BP ?eC Tl U209,

nenlEnc: N, V0074845
TiN:440-394-845-000
Ofiice Address: Agoss, Samp Crame, Ganson City




Republic of the Philippines )
Quezon City, Metro Manila )SS

SECRETARY’S CERTIFICATE

I, Elena G. Pumarada, of legal age, married, Filipino, hereby certify that:

1. MARELCO TRADING CORP., is a domestic corporation duly
organized and existing under and by virtue of the laws of the
Republic of the Philippines, with office address at Rm. 206 Tres
Hermanas Bidg. 967 Quezon Avenue corner Roosevelt Avenue,
Quezon City.

2. At the special meeting of the Board of Directors held on March 15,
2019 at its office at Rm. 206 Tres Hermanas Bldg. 967 Quezon
Avenue corner Roosevelt Avenue, Quezon City wherein a quorum
was present and acting throughout, the following resolutions were
unanimously passed and approved:

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 016-2019

Resolved that, majority and unanimously voted by the Board of Directors as
follows:

1. To participate in the Department of Budget and Management
Invitation to Bid for Maintenance Supplies for the 1%
Quarter of 2019,

2. Appointed Mr. Aurelio R. Liwanag the President to represent

to such bidding and as authorized signatory for the company.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, 1 have hereunto affixed my signature this 15th day of

March 2019 at Quezon City. Z
ELEiA G. PUMARADA

Corporate Secretary

SUBCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me tl'uy AR 15 2013 day of
affiant exhibiting to me histher Voter’s ID VIN 7404-0462A-

D2370EGP20001-3 issued at Quezon City, NCR-Second District.

293 ATTYAUBEN 6. AZANES JR.
Doc. No. NOTARY PUBLIC
Page No. 39 UNTIL DECEMEER 34, 2020
— ADM. MATTER X0, 97083 (20192020
18309k N‘;-z-.éll'g—— PTR NO, 732573275 .04 11 2/0.6, }
eries o IBP NO. A B4, 5000701101 47-2040/2.0.

ROLL RO, 48427

MUCLE Complianse Mo, V0024846

T 140-384.838.082

Office Address: Agor, Camip Crame, Quezon City



REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
QUEZON CITY, METROPOLITAN MANILA
BUSINESS PERMITS & LICENSING DEPARTMENT e s |

Telephone No.: 988-4242 Loc. 8173 ISO 92001

CMSO7IS04I606K-001

- “BUSINESS PERMIT NO. 09011015 “"RENEWAL®’

‘DATE 1SSUED FEBRUARY 28, 2019
) ] Nationality ~ 100% FiL
This certifies that MARELCO TRADING CORP.
 with registered trade name as MAREI.CO TRADING CORP.
as represented by AURELIO R. LIWANAG - PRESIDENT
with business address at RM. 206 TRES HERMANAS BLDG. #967 ROOSEVELT AVE., STA. CRUZ, D1.QC

has been granted a BUSINESS FERMIT to operate the following business/es under ordinance No., SP-91, $-93, otherwise known as.the
1993 Quezon City Revenue Code, and the ordinance/s indicated at the back hereof, subject to such other pertinent ordinances, laws and
related administrative implementary regulations.

VALID UNTIL DECEMBER 31, 2019 APPLICATION NO. : 281272
KIND OF BUSINESS REMARKS
coumcron PRINCIPAL OFFICE LOC. AT 104 0. TUAZON ST,
) CCI]GBQ-CATERER MAHARLIKA ™ INDUSTRIAL EQUIP. & SPARE PARTS bl
' IMPORTER - COND. 1, 2 816 AS CITED AT THE BACK =
NACOO0-IMPORTER (FOR WHOLESALL)
WHDLESALER

WEORQZ- DEALER OF VEMICLES

. WDH075- CONSTRUCTION f HARDWWARE SUPPLIES
WBOD43-MEDICAL SUPPLIES AND BQUIPMENT
WE0080- LABORATORY EQUIPHENT
REO05T-PHARMACEUTICAL PRODUCT =
MCO081-5CHOOL SUPPLIES
RFHI3-4PPAREL AND ACCESSORIES
WCO07 5. OFFICE EQUIPMENT
RCO021-CHEMICAL PRODUGTS
WEROT43- SAFETY DEVICES/SUPPLIES Al i/ CCESSORIES
VWCO082- JANITORIAL SUPPLIES

= WE0133- HOSPITAL SUPPLIESA-CGUIPMET e s ar B
0100 COMBUT L O o R [ AR Gross Récamn « vuadrl
- TOTAmmFiEMYEESQL[lPMENW AR | 5 DIC UFPLIES AREA OF ESTABLISHMENT | 150 56 1
_'_"I SSS—,NUD?I“{;I‘;'GJ_‘ﬁé-% P TN L} TI'\I'.II_I'I L] \.J Tl N I' 007 ‘* ] f}? -‘Doﬂ
T SUBJECT TO THE CONDITIONS AT THE BACK HEHEOF:
PERMIT FEE & CITY TAX TO BE PAID ON OR BEFORE: { JAMUARY 20 2020
For and by the Authority bf the City Mayor: PARTICULARS OF PAYMENT

ERT M. BAUTISTA Official Receipt No. 676-0000942

Date of Payment JANUARY 18, 2019
Period Covered 1-12019
ARRY C. DOMINEO - Permit Fee
City Goﬁj}ment Departr?: nt Head [l (el City Tax
S / ! Garbage Fee 41.685.07
\ | IMPORTANT i Sanitary Fee
Failure to reM this Business PyiULicense within the Building Insp. Fee
prescribed period shall subject the/taxpayer to a twenty- Electrical Insp. Fee
five percent (25%) surcharge of the permit fee, Plumbing insp. Fee [E )
This permit shall be posted conspicuousty al the place Signboard Fee T [

demand. Upon closure of business, surrendes this permit

where the business is being conducted and shall be Fire insp. Fee
presented andfor surrendered to concerned authorities upon Penalty & interest Q_;'A
. i i Plate / Sticker

within 20 days to avoid penafty.. 7 %ﬂm} Faes
Adjustmornt
o : Total Amounti Paid 41,665.07
THIS PERMIT IS NON-TRANSPERABLE AND VALID ONLY WITH CORRESPONDING OFFICIAL RECEIPTS SHOWING
) F’AYMENT OF PERMIT FEES AND GITY TAXES. ANY ERASURE/ALTERATIONS WILL INVALIDATE THIS PERMIT

2019 059100

Gina/Gina
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Referenca No @ 121800024761652
Date Filad : Apnl 15, 2018 07:22 PM
Satch Mumber ; 1803871148

B B ek e sl

For BIR BCS!

Use Only Hem 1702-RTO6M3P1
Annual Income Tax Return B8R Farm o,
Republika nig Pliipinas For Corporation, Partnership and Other Noo-ndiAdual -
Ee:.‘"]’;‘: :9 ;:::m;a'. Taxpayer Stubject Only to REGULAR Income Tax Rate 1 3022 ?T
nihar ng s Itemas 8 e o equired information in GAPITAL LETTERS. Mark apptuabte boxss with an 2. une 013
Two Coples MUST be fitad with the BIR and one hald by tha faxpayar. age
4 For - Calendar Fisgal 13 Amenced Relurn? 4 Shott Period Retum? 5 Nphanumenc. Tax Codie (<13)
16055 Minimum Corporate Income Tax (MCIT) v
2 Year Ended (MM/20YY) Yes Ne Yes ~ No
12 2047
Part ] - Backgrotind bifi ton .
6 Taxpayer Identification Mumber (TIN) | 007  -431  -571  -000 { 7RDO Codef0ag

{8 Date of incorporation/Organization (MMIDC/YYYY) i

13 Registercd Name [Enft.-rorﬂy 1 lefter per box using CAPITAL LETT..R"‘}

IMARELCO TRADING CORP, e
10 Registated Mdress {Inccale compiats registared address)

RM 206 TRES HERMANAS BLDG 967 QUEZON AVE COR ROOSEVELT AVE BREY STA GRUZ QUEZON GITY
i1 Comad. Rumbet - 1.2 Emati Address
3710580 marcleelrading.office@yahao.com o
13 Main Line of Businoss 14 PSUC Code
SALE OF MOTOR VEHICLE PARTS AND ACCESSORIE:: _ 5030 '
5 Mathad of Deductions temized Deductions [Seclion  * Optionat Standard Deduction (O8D) - 40% of Gings Incoms [Sechion 34(L),
34 (A-J), NIRC] NIRC as amended by RA No, 8504}

] P‘a_ri f -Tob_a_l Tax Payabie (Do WOT onler Cenlavos) I
46 Total tncome Tax Due (Overpaymant) (Frum Part 1V ftem 441 _ ) " 482,978,
47 Less: Tolal Tax CreditsiPayments (From Part IV fter 15) ] 410,182
18 Net Tax Payable (Overpayment) (ilom 16 Less ifem 171 {Fron Part IV Hem 45) 72,796
19 Add: Total Penalties (From Past IV ltem 50} ] ) ) 0
20 TOTAL AMOUNT PAYABLE{Oyerpaymenit) (Sum of ifom 18 arid 19) (From Par IV item 51) 72,796
21 f Overpayment, mark X5 naebas only {Once fhe shoice is made, the sama is imevecabis) :

To be refunded / To bem a Ta?tﬁmdl\ Cenificzte (TCC) To be carnied over as,tax credit next yeat/quarler

Fa declars ondey the penaltih 'e: has beeh hidde mgucﬁ un.h \-um.:e by us, and to the bestol wrk\mcauand behef, i frus 2nd comect purkLant Ln tha provisions of the Matonal

Inlemal Revanue Coda, as e wdar Ahorin thy aliarh -arvd Indicale THN}
7 :.igrv*';ra over printcd narms f Treasrer/Acsistant Teoosural o
‘_ o ] ] N [ Number of pages filed ]
\ X
— {28 Date of
Cormrunity Tax / Cerifi catJ CTe) Number ; SEC geg No, ‘00255“3 . ‘! 4;4&%?(4?\”{' I “1172018
- Izs Amoust, i
- o - b !_ 5,730
Part il - Detalls of Payment Ty
Detalls of Payment Drawee BankiAgehsy Number Date (MMODNYYYY! [ | B &EIN
26 Cash/Bank Debit Memo ! = 1y ¥/ - [}
27 Check \'Cé:? Py et
28 Tax Debit Memo i [ LN T
23 Oihers (Specify Below) 7 TTORTH]
I i ), 78]
achine ValidationfRevenue Official Receipls Umtals (f fot fed with an Authonzed Agent Bankj [Siamp of receivin
[Recaipt (FO's Signature. tnitialy
d =




#
BIR Form No.
Annual Income Tax Return | 470o.pT Wby S
Page 2 s

June 2013 1702-RT06/13P2 ]
Taxpayer {dentification Number {TIN) Registered Hame )
607 =431 571 -000 MARELCO TRADING CORP,

Part IV - Computation of Tax (Do NOT enler Centavos)

30 Net Sales/Revenues/Receipts/Fees (From Scheduie 1 ftem 6) 13,075,924°
11 Less: Cost of Sales!Servicas {From Scheatle 2 ltem 27} 10,302,713
32 Gross Income from Operation (ftam 30 Less ftam 31) 2,683,211
33 Add: Other Taxable income Not Sublected to Final Tay {From Schedufe 3 Hem 4) 0
34 Total Gross Income (Sum of ltems 32 & 33 : 2,683,211

Less: Deductions Allowable undaer Existing Law

35 Qrdinary Allowable ltemized Deductions (From
Schedile 4 Ham 40)

36 Spedial Allswable lemizad Deductions (Fromn Schadule
5 iterm 5)

37 NOLCO fonly for those laxable under Ses. 27{A fo C);
Sec. 28[A)(1) & (A){6){b) cf the fax Code) {~rom Scheduie
6A llern 80)

38 Total Itemized Deductions (Sum of ftems 35 lo 37}

OR [in case texable under Sac 27(A) & 28¢A)(1)]

3% Optiona! Standard Daduction (40% of tem 34)

1,073.284 |

{40 Net Taxable Incomn {lem 34 Less llem 38 OR 39}

1,609,927 |

|41 ncome Tax Rate

30.6%

42 Income Tax Due other than MCIT (Ttern 40 % lfem 41}

482,978,

43 Minimum Corporata Income Tax (MCIT) (2% of Gress Incame in flem 34)

" 53,664

{To part Il liem 16)

44 Total incoms Tax Due (Nomial incorne Tax in ftem 42 or MCIT in flem 43, whichever is highoer)

482,978

45 Less: Total Tax Sredits/Payments (From Schedule 7 Hair 12) (Yo Part it ltem 17

410,182

I46 Net Tax Payable (Overpayment) (lfem 44 Less ftem 45) (To Part I ftern 18)

| 72,795 |

Add Penalties

47 Surcharge

48 Interost

43 Compromise

[50 Total Penaltles (Sum of ltems 47 to 49) (To pait I} Hem 19)

l51 Total Amgunt Payable (Overpayment) (Sum ltlem 46 & 50) (To Pard /i ltom 28)

72,736 {

{ Part V - Tax Relief A

D30 NGT enlar Centavos)

I52 Specal Allpwatie femized Dedudtions (30% of tem 36)

I53 Ade: Special Tax Credits {From Scheduie 7 lier 9)

|54 Totel Tax Relief Availment {Sum of Hems 52 & 33}

Part Vi - Information - External AuditorfAceredited Tax: Agant

{55 Name of External AuditarfAccredited Tax Agent

MONICAL NANCA ,
e _ ] fremn |15 -144  -&33  -o000
57 Name of Signing Partner (if External Auditor Is a Parine:ship)
Y N EETE . B _
{58 BIR Actreditation No. T60 Issue Date (MAMDDIY 7Y Y) 61 Cxpiry Date (MMDDYYYY]
los  -opd1ss -0D1 2017 b 1142002017 112042020 i

%ﬂe Ry

N




BIR Form No,

June 2013

Annual Income Tax Return | f7o3-rr | BB BREA: 24 AR

A702-RT06/13P3_

Taxpayer ldentification Numbser (TIN) Registered Mame

ao? 4y s -0 _ MARELEG TRADING CORP.

Schedule 1 - Szles/RevenuesiRecelptsiFees (Attach additional sheet/s. if necessarv)

1 Sate of Goods/Properties

13,075,924

2 Sale of Services

o

3 Lease of Properties

¢

4 Total (Sum of fterns 1 10 3)

13,075,924

5 Less: Sales Retums, Allowances and Biscounts

0

& Net SalesMRevenuesRecelptsFees {ffom 4 Less Hom 5) (To Padt 1Y tem 30)

13,076,924

i Scheduls 2 - Gost of Sales (Attach additional sheet/s, if necessary}

Schedule 2A - Cost of Sales {For those Engeged in Trading)

1 Marchandise Inventory - Beginning

o

2 Add: Purchases of Merchandlse

10,382,713,

3 Total Goods Available for Sale (Sum of tems 14 3i

10,392,713

4 Less; Merchandise inventory, Ending

o

5 Cost of Sales (Nem 3 Less ftem 4] (To Schetiufe 2 ftem 27 }

10,392,713

Schedule 2B - Cost of Sales {For those Engaged in Manufacturing)

6 Direct Materlals, Beginning

7 Add: Purchases of Direct Materials

18 Materials Avallable for Use (Sum of lams £ & 7)

9 Less: Direct Materals, Ending

10 Raw Matarials Used (ltzm 8 Lass itam )

11 Direct Labor

12 Manufacturing Qverhead

13 Total Marufacturing Cost {Sum of ftems 10, 11 & 1 2)

14 Add: Work in Prozess, Beginning

15 Less: Work in Process, Ending

16 Cost of Goods Manufacturad (Sum of ltems 13 & 74 Leas tem 15)

17 Finished Goods, Beginning

18 Less: Finished Goods, Ending

19 Cost of Goods Manufactured and Sald (Surn of ffoms 16 & 17 Less item 18} (To Sched, 2 lfem 27}

ajolalolelalelela|elo]elale

f———="
20 Direct Changes - Salaries, Wages and Benefits

Schedule 2C - Gost of Sefvices
For those Engaged in Services, indicate only thosa directly Incurred or related to the gross revenue from rendition of services}

e

21 Direct Changes - Materials, Supplies and Facilities

22 Direct Charges - Depreciation

23 Dirsct Charges - Rental

24 Direct Charges - Qutside Services

25 Direct Charges - Others

26 Total Gost of Services (Sum of items 20) to 25) (To Hlem 27)

cljla|s]lololala

-

10,392,713

E’ Total Cost of Sales/Services (Sum of Horrs 5, 19 & 26, if applicebie) {To Part IV ltem 31}

3
RUE CO
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BIR Form Mo.
Annual Income Tax Return | 47p2.RT ! | M 'P‘“E 5
Page 4 - Schedules 3 & 4 June 2013 ﬂ I . m %Tglsu‘!_
Taxpayet Identification Number (TIN) Registered Name
e e o MARELCO TRADING CORP,

1

Schedule 3 ~ Gther Taxable [ncome Not Sublected to Final Tax (Altach additional sheet/s, if necessary)

2

3

4 Totai Other Taxable Income Not Subjected to Final Tax (Sum of Hlams 110 3] {To Part IV ftam 33)

alol|e|o!

l Schedule 4 - Ordinary Allowable lteinized Deductions (Aﬂach addifional sheetls, if necessary)

1 Advertising and Promotions

7

@

Amortizations (Specify on ftems 2,384

2

3

4

5 Bad Debls

§ Charitable Confributions

7 Cormmnisslchs

|8 Communication, Light and Water

9 Depletion

16 Depreciation

11 Director's Fees

12 Fringe Benefits

13 Fusi and Gl

14 [nsurance

15 Interest

16 Janitoral and Messengerial Servives

17 Losses

418 Managament and Consuitancy Fee

19 Miscallaneous

20 Office Supplies

21 Other Services

22 Professional Fees

23 Rental

24 Repairs and Maintenance - (L.abar or Labor & Materials)

25 Repairs and Maintenance - (Materinis/Supplies)

26 Representation and Enterlainment

27 Research and Development

28 Rayaliies

29 Salaries and Allowances

alelejoiolielololelelalelelelalalelsjelielolelale]lelaiele

TRUE _CGOF



BIR Form No.
Annual Income Tax Return | 4752.pT Hm wwﬂpﬁ{%Ii ”l
.
Page 5 -Schedules 4,5 & 6 June 2013 i v 1702 RTOB/ 3PS,
Taxpayer ldentification Number {TIN) Registered Name

oo7_ M3 bST1 000 IMARELCO TRADING CORP.

i Schedule 4 - Ordinary Allowable temized Deductions (Confinved from Previous Page)

30 Security Services ) Y
31 885, GSIS, Philheaith, HDMF and Qther Contributions 1]
32 Taxes and Licenses 0
13 Tojing Fees 0
3¢ Training and Seminars o
35 Transportation and Trave! \]

Others [Spacify befow; Add adsitional sheetfs), if necessasd

36 Q
37 o
38 0
39 ..... . 0

{40 Total Ordinary Altowable Kemized Deductlons {Sum of items 110 39) (To Pan 1V ftern 35) i ol

Schedule 5 - Special Allowable Ttemized Deductions (4Hach addifional sheeifs, if necessary} ]
Deecription iegal Basis Amount

1 ‘ ) B 3]
2 0
3 G
4 ) L : 8
5 Total Special Allowzble Remized Dueductions [Sum of ltems 1 1o 4} (To Pari IV ilem 36} 0

} Schedule § - Computation of Net Operating Loss Carry Over (NOLCD)

1 Gross Income (From Part 1Y em 34) ) ) ) o
2 Less: TotaiDeductions Exclusive of NOLCO & Deduction Under Special Law ‘ 0
3 et Operating Loss {To Schedule 6A) b
| Schedule 8A - Computation of Available Net Operating Loss Carry Qver (NOLCD)
_———#—'ﬂwwﬁ— '—l L 8) NOLGO Applied Previous Year |
“Year incurred A} Amaunt

I+ ' o - o . Py

I " : T —
5 I | 0

. e . - . R § \
ontinuation of Schedule 6A (flerm numbers confinte froin the table above)

]C) NOLCO Expired ) NOLCO Applied Cumrent Year {E) Nst Oparaling Loss (Unappked;
T > ' Q ol ]
5 ) ] a 0 0
7 _ 0 . o f 0
8 Total NOLCO ] N
{Sum of lfems 4D to 701 (To Part IV ttem 37)




BIR Form No.
A e s ™ | 170 | BB ENER s A
- b o

Page 6 - Schedules 7,3 & 9 dune 2013 1702-RT0613P5 |
Taxpayer Identification Number {TIN Registered Name
007 43 dan -008 IMARELCO TRADING CORP.

| Schedule 7 - Tax. Credits/Payments (attich proof) pirech sddiioral sheats, i necrsran) ]
1 Prior Year's Excess Credits Cther Than MCIT 0
2 Income Tax Payment under MCIT from Pravious Quarter/s '— 0
3 incoma Tax Payment under Regular/Normal Rate from Previous Quarter/s - 287,111
4 Excess MEIT Applied this Current Taxable Yesr (From Schedule & flem 4F) 0
5 Creditable Tax Withheld fror Previnus Quarter/s per BIR Form No. 2307 - 124,241
6 Creditable Tax Withheld per BIR Form No. 2307 for the 4th Quariar T 18,830
7 Foreign Tax Credits, if applicable 1
8 Tax Paid in Return Previgusly Filed, if this is an Amended Return 0
9 Spedial Tax Credits (To Part V ltern 53) 1]
Other Credits/Payments (Seecit

10 0
11 Q0
12 Total Tax Credits/Payments (sum of item.s 1 to #1) (Ta Part ¥ e 45) 410,152

Schedule 2 - Computation of Minimum Corporate Income Tax {MCIT)

Year A) Nomnal income Tax 25 Adjusted BYMCIT Ci Excess MCIT over Normal income Tax
1 o 0 ) j o
2 [ 0 T )
3 o] ) [ o 0
Contlnuatzon of Schedule 8 {Line numbers cardinue from table abave)
B) Excess MCIT AppliedfUsed [S) Expired Portion of Excess|] F) Exvess MCIT Applied f31 Batance of Exgess MCIT Allowable as
far Previous Years MCIT this Current Taxable Year|  Tax Credit for Succeading Yearls

1 0 o o 0
2 ¢ 0 0 Q
3 0 of. a o

4 Total Excess MCITsum of Comn for Hems 15 to 5F} {To Schedide 7 Kem 4) o

Schedule 9 - Reconciliation of Net Income per Books Agalnst Taxable Income ganask audidonst shaets. #nocessary)
1 Net income/{Loss) per books | 1,382,492
Add: Non-deductible Expenses/Taxable Other income
2 [PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX 1 482,978
3 |NON DEDUCTIRLE EXPENSES | 817,741
4 Total (sum.of tars 110 3 | . 2,683,211
Less: A) Non-taxable Income and Incorme Subyected to Finat Tax R
Q
B) Special Deductions

7 |OPTIONAL STANDARD DEDUCTIONS 1,073,284
B 1]
9 Total {Sum of Hems 510 8 1,072,284
10 Net Taxable Income (Loss) fem 4 Lass #tam g 1,600,927
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BIR Form No.
Annual Income Tax Return | 4745 pT Em wmm {m" [”
R - . h
Page 7 - Schedules 10 & 11 June 2013 1702-ReT06M 357,
Taxpayer Identification Number {TiN) Registered Name
07 Jeai =51 -00D MARELCO TRADING CORP. o
| Schedule 10 - BALAHCE SHEET |
Assets
1 Current Assets : 5,240,635
2 Long-Term Investment ! ) a
3 Propery, Plant and Equipment - Net . 59,297
4 Long-Term Receivables . : T n
5 intangible Assets T )
6 Other Assels i )
7 Total Assets (sumolfems 110 6 I 5,299 532
_ Liabilifies and Equity
8 Current Liabilities ) 72,796;
9 Long-Term Liabilities | o
18 Deferred Credits i o
41 Other Liabililies : . 1]
12 Total Liabilities (sum offlams 810 71 72,796
13 Capital Stock ) o 1,000,009
14 Additional Paid-in Capital ) )
15 Retained Eamings T 4,227,036
16 Total Equity (sum of iams 1310 15) 5,227,038
47 Total Liabllitles and Equity (sumi of teins 128 16 5,299,832
[Scheduie 11-  # Stockholders Partners  Members information (Top 20 Stockholders, paitners or Members)
- KOn columiz 3 enter the amount of capfial contributicn and on the tast column enter the percentage this represents. on the entire ganership) ]
REGISTERED NAME TIN Capital Cantributi % to
= pital Cantribution Total
146 -472 -b8y  -o00 mmo000| 78
| s  -g72  -p20 -a00 P 37,5001 175
Mg -972 -4 -000 : 25000  0.25
IAG, A 160 -268  -518 - 000 | ) 30,000 3]
NESTORP,MENDOZA Mo -e72  -Re7

oo - 150,000 15

R
BTE coe

T .



Annual Income Tax Return
Page 8 - Schedules 12 & 13

BIR Form No.
1702-RT

June 2013

Bl DR

1702-RTOGM13P8

Taxpayer {cfen_tiﬂf:a_!tign N_umber (TIN)

Registered Name

007 M3 st -0n0

MARELCO TRADING CORP:

i Schedule 12 - Supplemental Information {Aftach additional sheets, if necessary) !

|p Gross tncome’
iRecelpts Subjected to
Final Withholding

A) Exempt

B} Aciual Amount/Fair Market
Value/Net Capital Galns

7 Finat Tax Withheld/Paid

] Interests

D

2 Royalties

0

3 Dividends

[}

olojola

H Prizes and Winnings

0

e
0
o
0,

{Il} Sale/Exchange of Real propertties

B) Sale/oxchange #2

I5 Description of Property (e.g. land, improverent, efc.}

A} Sale/Exchanye #1

Is OCT/TCT/CCT/Tax Declaration No.

{7 Certificate Authorizing Registration {CAR} No

[8 Actual Amount/Fair Market Value/Net Capital Gains

B Final Tax Withheld/Paid

1) SalefExchange of Shares of Stock

B) SalefExchange #2

H 0 Kind (PS/CS)/Stock: Certificate Series No.

A) SalefExchange #1

H1 Certificate Authorizing Registration {CAR) No.

12 Number ot Shares

113 Date of Issue (MM/DDIYYYY)

4 Actual Amount/Fair Market Valuefst Capital (5ains

[ 5 Final Tax Withheld/Paid

V) Other Income (Specify)

A) Other Income #1

3} Other incomne #2

16 Cthar income Subject to Final Tax Under Sections
57(A)127 /others of the Tax Code, as amended

(Specifyt)

17 Actual Amount/Fair Markel Value/Net Capilzl Gains

118 Finat Tax Withheld/Paid

|19 Total Final Tax Withheld Paid (Sum of lterns 1C fo 4C, 9A, 9B, 15A, 158, 184 & 18B) |

of

I Schedute 13 - Gross Income/Receipts Exempt from income Tax 1

11 Return of Premium {Actual Amount/Feir Market Value)

o}

[0 PersonaliRezl Properties Recelved
kirru Gifts, Bequests, and Devices

A) Personal/Real Propetfies #1

B) PerscnalReal Properties #2

[2 Description of Froperty (e.g. fand, improvement, eiz.)

3 Modes of Transfer {e.g Donation}

4 Certificate Authotizing Registration (CAR) No.

5 Actual Amount/Fair Market Value

|Ip Other Exempt Income/Receipts

3} Other Exempt Income #2

5 Other Exempt Income/Receipts Under
ec. 32 (B) of the Tax Code, as amended (Specity)

A) Other :Exempt Income #1

:

Actual AmountFair Market Velue/Net Capital Gains

|8 Total Income Receipts Exempt From income Tax (Sum of llams 1, 5A, 58, 7A & 78)




Republika ng Pilipinas
Kagawaran ng Pananalapi
Kawanihan ng Rentas Internes

eFPS Payment Details

TIN : 007 -431-571-000
Mame : MARELCO TRADING CORP.
Tax Period 1 123172017
Reference Number  :121800024761652 ;
Tax Type 1T - Annual income Tax Relurn for Corporation and Parinerships
Payment Transaction Number 1 182548224
Date : 41162018
Cash Amount Paid : 72,796.00
Bank o ;010000 - UCPBA ) o
Origin Bank Code Amount Number Date Status Message
Ordine Confirmation 016000 72,796.00 H02045 04/16/2048  Authorized 0 - Successful
Balch Confirmation 10000 T2,796.00 (KOUODONDOOCDOGU2048  D4/M6/2018  Authorized 0 - Successiul
Batch Acknowledgment 010000 72,796.00  DA0020D0C00000G02048  DAHER018 Authotized 0- Succassiul
Paymeant Transaction Numbey : 1825347985
Date 1 0441612018
Cash Amount Paid : 7279600
Bank i - 1010000 - UCPB o )
Origin " Bank'Code Amount Number Date Status Message
60 - Detalls ot Peyment were
Pending Onlire 010000 72.796.00 _ Unknawn redirected 1o the coresponding

Bank Please verify wilir your
Bank,

Canfirmation

Mo Avallable Batch Confiration
No Avaitable Batch A_\c_kr_loyv_[ej._gl_g_e_l_-pent

Total Payments (Successful/Unsuccessful): 145,592.00
Total Payments {Successful) : 72,796.60

Brint Close |
. ]

CBR BCS No.
57321
57321
57321

CBR BCS No,

0

CE
UE




suoject BIR Email Notification {eFiling of Tax Return)

Fran: no-reply@bir.gov.ph
To: marelcotrading.office@yahoo.com
Date:  Sunday, 15 April 2018, 7:36:00 PM GIMT+8

Good Day MARELCO TRADING CORF,
‘Thank you for filing your Retum through eFPE,

This email indicates that the eFiled Retum has been submitted to BiR, see below the summary details of your tax filing transaction for your
reference. To ensure that the said transaction was successfuilly submitted, please Inguire your eReturn Details through the eFPS Tax Inquiry.

From,

Bureat of Internal Revenue

KEPUSLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE
BUREAU OF INTERNAL REVENUE

FILING REFERENCE NQ.

TN . 007-431-571-000

Name  MARELCO TRADING CORF.

RDO ;038

Form Type 11702 A o
{Reference Wo. © 2T300024741452 ERL OF INTERNAL RE =
Amount Payable / -9795.00 BUR RECEIVELDL o
[Over Remitlance) ‘ ’ _,', . i, Jo'.
Accounling Type 1C- Colendor {vj‘ PR2 G 10‘? :.l.*.‘
For Tax Period L 2f3nr2ey R
b i R 2y

**PLEASE DO MOT REPLY TC THIS E-MAIL™™

This email and its sttacnments way be confidential and are intended sclely
for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed.

Lf you are not the intenned recipient of this email and its attachments, you

must take no action based upon them, nor must you disseminate, distribuie or

copy this e-mail. Please contact the sender immediately if wou believz you
have received this email in error.

E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secire or errer-free. The

recipient should check this email and any attachments for the prasonce of

viruses. The Bureau of Internal Revenue does not accept liability for any

errors or omissions in the contents of this message which arise as a resulr
of =2-mail transmission.

CE -ED




TR

Subject:  eSubmission Validation Report

From. esubmission@bir.gov.ph
To. marelcotrading.office@yahoo.com
Date: Tuesday, 17 April 2018, 11:38:26 PM GMT+5

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT RECEIPT NUMBER: 20180417-F285224
This is to confirm receipt of the file(s) as stated below:
Total attachment/file{s) received :1

No. of valid filels) 01
No. of invalid file(s} -0

We have validsted your submission in compliance with existing BIR regulations.
Find below the details of your submission:

Date of Subrission: 04/16/2018 12:29:14 PM
Filenamels):
1. Attachment : 0074315710Q001220171702.7iP
A. 00743157100001220171702.5AT - VALID
CONFIRMATION RECEIPT NUMBER - 2018-0001702023

VALIDATION REPORT:
“1. Attachment : 00743157100001220171702.2I1F
A. Attachment {zipped}: 00743157100003220171702.0AT
TIN of Withholding Agent TIN: 007431571-0000

. . SUHEAUOF INTERNAL HEVE .,

Alphalist Form 11762 RECEIVEL ,
Taxable Month 11272017 . '!m.;r]

@B aPr 2 g o1 o

LINE NUM SCHEDULE ERROR DESCRIPTION UL

ey |

T RAMON L. CUS ;
0000000000 No Errors Encountered L. USTODIO —--x{
Thank You. -

This is a system generated report. For inquiries, please emall us at contact_us@bir.gov.ph
or call us at 981-7020 / 981-7030 / 981-7046 / §31-7040 7 981-7003.

This email and its attachments may be confidential and are intended solely M

for the use of the individual or entity to wham it is addressed.

If you are not the intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you
must take no action based upon them, nor must you cisseminate, distribute or
copy this e-mail. Please contact the sender immediately if you believe you

have received this email in error.

E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free. The:
recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of
viruses. The Bureau of Internal Revenue does not zccept liability for any
errors or omissions in the contents of this message which arise as a result
of e-mail transmission.
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STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT’S RESPONS]EILET Y FOR
ANNUAL INCOME TAX RETURN

The Management of MARELCO TRADING CORP. is responsible for all
information and representations contained in the Anmual Income Tax Return for the
year ended December 31, 2017. Management is likewise responsible for all
information and representations contained in the financial statements accompanying
the (Annual Income Tax Return or Annual Information Return) covering the same
reporting period. Furthermore. the Management is responsibie for all inforration and
representations contained in all the other tax returns filed for the reporting period,
including, but not limited, ‘o the value added tax and/ or percentage {ax retwns,
withholding tax retums, documentary stamp tax returns, and any anc all other tax
refurns.

In this regard, the Management affirms that the attacbed audited financial
statements for the year ended December 31, 2017 and the accompanying Annual
Income Tax Retum are in accordance with the books and records of MARELCO
TRADING CORP,, complete and correct in all material respects. Management
likewise affirms that:

(a) the Annual Income Tax Return has been prepared in accordance with the
provisions of the National internal Revemme Code, a5 amended, and
pertinent tax regulations and other issuances of the Department of Finance
and the Burean of Internal Revenue;

(b) any disparity of figures in the submitted reports arising fiom the
preparation of finuncial statements pursuant fo financial accounting
standards and the preparation of the income tax return pursuant 0 tax
accounting rules has been reported as reconciling items and maintained in
the company’s books and records in accordance with the requirements of
Revenue Regulations No. 8-2007 and other relevant issuances;

(c) the MARLKLCO TRADING CORP. has filed alt apphcable tax returns,
reports and statements required to be filed under Philippine tax laws for
the reporting period, and all taxes and other impositions shown thereon 16

be due and payable kave been paid for the reporting period, except those

contested in good faith.

BUREAYU OF INTERNAL REVERNGT
RECEIVED

B 12 6 20 o

dctyr
oy |

RAMON 1., CUSTUDIO

ARIETA O. INOCENCIO
urer




MARELCO TRADING CORP.
Rm. 206 Tres Hermanas Bldg.,
967 Quezon Avenue commer Roosevelt Avenue, Quezon City

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Secretariat Building, PICC Complex
Roxas Boulevard, Metro Manila

STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT RESPONSIBILITY
FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The management of MARELCO TRADING CORP is respomsible for the
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements inchuding the schedules attached
therein, for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016, in accordance with the prescribed
financial reporting framework indicated therein, and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to frand or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsibie for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable mnatters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting tnless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
do so.

The Board of Dircclors is responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.

The Board of Directors reviews and approves the financial statements including the
schedules attached therein, and submits the same to the stockholders or members.

MONICA L. NANCA +he independent auditor appointed by the stockbolders has
audited the financial statements of the company in accordance with Philippine Standards on
Auditing, and in its report to the stockholders or members, has expressed its opinion on the
fairness of presentation upon completion of such audit.

CE

IETA O. INGCENCIO E CD
Financial Officer ‘

Signed this dav of




George B. Ibay

Certified Public Accountant Beverly Hills St. Sourh 2, San Marino Subdivision
Salawog, Dusmarines City, Cavive, Philiopines 4114
Emoil Addrass - gecrgelboy@yehoo.com
CF#0917-530-9086
B804 Accreditotion No. 2362

CERTIFICATE ON THE COMPILATION SERVICES FOR THE PREPARATION OF
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

To the Stockholders

MARELCO TRADING CORP.

Rm 206 Tres Hermanas Bldg. Quezon Avenue cor. Roosevel Avenug
Quezon City

| have compiled the accompanying financial statements of Marelco Trading Corp.based on
information you have provided. These financial stafements comprise the statement of
financial position of Marelco Trading Corp.as ofDecember 31, 2617, the statement of
comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the
calendaryear then ended, and a summary of significant accounting poiicies and other
explanatory information.

| performed this compifation engagement in accordance with Philippine Standard on Related
Services 4410 (Revised), Compilation Engagemens. -

| have applied my expertise in accounting and financial reporting. to assist you in the
preparation and presentation of these financial statements in accordance with Philippine
Financial Reporting Standards for Small-and Medium-sized Entities (PFRS for SMEs). | have
complied with relevant ethical requirements, including principles of integrity, objectivity,
professional competence and due care.

These financial statements and the accuracy and completeness of the mformation used to
compile them are your responsibiiity,

Since a compilation engagement is not an assurance engagement, | am not required to
verify the accuracy or completeness of the information you provided fo me to compile these
financial statements. Accordingly, i do not express an audit opinion or a review conclusion
on whether these financial statements are prepared in accordance with PFRS for SMEs.

/ George B. bay
CPA Certificate No 49580
BOA. Accreditation No. 2362, vaiid until June 22, 2020
SEC Accreditation No. 1674-A, Group C, valid untii March 26, 2021
Tax Identification No. 123-444-371
PTR Mo. CD-1904057, issued January 10, 2018 at Dasmariiias City, Cavite

April 02, 2018 BUREAL OF iNTERN AL Tpv - 1 : N
. 2018 ) RECEIVE & B%ﬁijgﬁ
Dasmarifnias City, Cavite ) .
y, Lav o R E CORY

B APR26 i
IR
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MONICA L. NANCA
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT
Board Cert. No. 075952
95E E. Jacinto St Brgy. 5 Zone 1 Dist. [l, Sangandaan, Caloocan City

Repori of Independent Auditors

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders
MARELCO TRADING CORP.

Rid 206 Tres Hermanas Bldg. Roosevelt Ave.
cor. Quezon Ave., Quezon City

Report on the dudit of the Financial Statemers

I have audited the accompanying comparative financial statements of MARELCO
TRADING CORP. which comprise the statement of financial position as of December 31,
2017 and 2016, and the statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity
and statement of cash flows for the vear then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In my opinion, the accompanving comparative financial statements present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position MARELCO TRADING CORP. as of December
31, 2017 and 2016, and of its fipancial performance and its cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with Philippine Financial Reporting Standards (PFRS),

Basis for Opinion

I conducted an audit in accordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing (PSAs). My
respensibilities under those standards. are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Siatements section of my report. I am independent of the
Corporation in accordance with the Code of Ethics for Professicnal Accountants in the
Philippines, and I have fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements. I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is suficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion,

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair preseriation of the financial
statemnents in accordance with PFRS. and for such internal contro! as manzeement determines
is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that % rym material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.




In preparing the financial statements, management is responsibie for assessing the
Corporation’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting uniess management either
ixtends to liquidate the Corporation or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but
to do so.

Those charged with govemance are responsible for overseeing the Corporation’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or errer, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes ray opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with PSAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influenice the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Fnancial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with PSAs, [ exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. I also: '

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financiaj slatements,
whether due to fraud oc error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may invoive collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions. misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal contro} relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Corporation’s internal conirol.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management,

* Conclude on the appropriatencss of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Corporation’s ability to continue as a going coucern. If I conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, I am reqguired to draw attentior in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures aré q
my opinion. My conclusions are based on. the audit evidence obizins
of my auditor’s report. However, future events or con
Corporation to cease to continue as a going concern.

[ communicate with those charged with governance regarding, ame |
ptanned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, —any Significant
deficiencies in internal control that I identify during my andit.



Report on the Supplementary Information Required Under Reverye Regulations 15-2010

My audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial
statements taken as a whole. The supplementary information on taxes, duties and license fees
in Note13 to the financia] statements is presented for purposes of filing with the Bureau of
Internal Revenue and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such
information is the responsibility of management. The information has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in my audit of the basic financial statements. In iy opinion, the
information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements
taken as whole. ‘

PRPUUIR, SN
ONICA L. NANCA
CPA Certificate No. 075952
PTR No. 9542703 issued at Caloocar: City on January 26, 2018
TIN: 115-144-633-000
BIR Accreditation No. 05-004158-1-2017
BOA Accreditation No. 2691

Valid until May 3, 2021
BUREAU OF INTERHAL RF uh nop ¢
April 4,2018 RECEWE':RME
' 2y o
Caloocan City @%‘:}5 APR 2 & 2012 :3;:,
ML
RAMON L. CUSTODIY |
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MONICA L. NANCA
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT
Board Cert. No. 075852
95E E. Jacinto St. Bray. S Zone 1 Dist. Ii, Sangandaan, Caloocan City

Supplemental Written Statement fo
Accompany Report of Indgependent Aulitor

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders
MARELCO TRADING CORP.

RM 206 Tres Hermanas Bldg. Rovsevelt Ave.
cor. Quezon Ave., Quezon City

1 have examined the financial statements of MARELCO TRADING CORP. for ihe year ended
December 31, 2017 on which I have readered the attached report dated _April 4, 2018

In compiiance with SRC Rule 68, | am stating that the said company ias a toral number of _4
stockholders owning one hundred {100) or more shares each.

BUREAU OF INTERFRAT BRI~
FAIf gt
[ REBERT

. AR,
/‘”; AR 2 6 1013 e

f ;gﬂftl-).u
I e
L RAMON | e 1,me
R VY P )

ONICA L. NANCA
CPA Certificate No. 075952
PTR No. 9542703 issued at Caloocan City on January 26, 2018
TIN: 115-144-633-000
BIR Accreditation No. 05-004158-1-2917 R
BOA Accreditation No. 2991
Valid vntil May 3, 2021

April 4, 2018 ‘ D
Caloocan City CE £ C




MARELCO TRADRING CORP.

R 206 Tres Hermanas Bldg 967 Quezon Ave. cor Roosevelt Ave., Q.C.
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET
As of December 31

Notes 2017 . 2018
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash on hand and in bank 3 270,124 218,994
Trade and other receivabies 4 3,070,410 2,986,979
Total Current Assefs . 5,240 534 3,905,973
Noncurrent Assets
Property and equipment-Net 5 59,297 71,328
Total Noncurrent Assels 59,297 71,328
Total Assets 5,290,832 3,977,301
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current Liabilities
Trade and other payables 6 72,756 132,756
Total Current Liabilities 72,736 132,756
Stockholders' Equity
Share capital 7 1,000,000 1,600,000
Retained Earnings 8 . 4,227 036 2,844 544
Total 5,227,036 3,844 544
Total Liabilities and stockholders' equity 5,299,832 3,977,301
See Noles to Financial Statoments
“7;5'!..1
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MARELCO TRADING CORP.

Rm 206 Tres Hermanas Bldg 967 Quezon Ave. cor Roosevalt Ave., Q.C,
COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF INCOME
For the years ending December 31

Notes 21 2018
Revenue g 13,075,824 14,892,373
Cost of Sales 10 10,392,713 12,104,388
Gross Profit 2,683,211 2,787,885
Distribution Costs 11 282,011 319,161
Administrative expenses 12 535,740 50,051
Total Expensas B17,741 865,213
Profit before tax 1,865,470 1,922,773
Income tax expense 482,672 501,837
Profit for the year 1,382,492 1,420,935

See Noles to Financial Statements
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MARELCO TRADING CORP.

Rm 206 Tres Hermanas Bldg 967 (uezon Ave, cor Roosevelt Ave,, G.C.
COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
For the years ending December 31

Notes 2017 2018

Authorized shares - 20,000 shares

Pf100.00 par value per share .
Share capital 7 1,006,000 1,600,000
Retained Earnings at the start of the year 2,844 544 1,423,609
Profit for the year 1,382,482 1,420,935
Retained Eamings at the end of tha year

Appropriated 8 3,500,000 2,000,000

Unappropriated 727,038 344,544

4,227,038 2,844 544

Stockholders’ Equity 5,227,03¢ 3,844,544

Sae Nolas fo Financial Staternents
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MARELCO TRADING CORP.

Rm 206 Tres Hermanas Bldg 987 Quezon Ave. cor Rooseveit Ave., 0.C.
COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the years ending December 31

Notes 2017 2016
Cash flows from operating antivities
Profit after tax 1,382,492 1.420,935
Adjustments for non-cash income and expenses
Depreciation 16,450 7,056
Amortization- organizational ¢cost
Operating incoma before working capilal 1,298,942 1,427,991
Decrease (increase) in: '
Trade and other receivables 4 {53,43z2) {1,952,976)
Increase (decrease} in:
Trade and other payables B {59,961) 69,602
Net cash provided by (used in ) operating activities 1,255,550 (455,292}
Cash flows from investing activities
Acguisition of office equipments 5 {4,420) {78,384}
Net cash provided by (usad in) investing activities (4,420) (78,384)

Cash flows from financing activities
Additional paid up canital 7 - -
Net cash provided by (used in ) financing activities - -

Net Increase (decrease) in cash 1,261,132 (533,676)
Cash at the beginning of the year 918,994 1,452,870
Cash at the end of the year 3 - 2,170,124 818,994

Ses Noles lo Financial Stafernants
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MARELCO TRADING CORP.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND EXPLANATORY INOTES TO THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016

L COMPANY INFOEBMATION

Marelco Trading Corp was incorporated and registered with the Philippme Securities and
Bxchange Commission (SEC) un Qctober 29, 2009, The primavy purpose of the company is to
engage in, conduct and carry on the business of buying, sclling, distributing, marketing at
wholesale or retall msofar as may be permitied by law, all kinds of goods, equipments,
machinedes and implements and spare parts thereof and commodities, wares and merchandise of
every kind and descoption: o eniec nto all Junds of contracts for the export, import, purchase,
acquisition, sale at wholesale or tetail and other disposition for its own account, as principal or
representative capacity as inanufacturer’s represertative, merchandise broker, indentor,
commission merchant, factors or agents upon coasigoment of 4l kinds of poods, equipments,
machineries and implements and spare paris thereok, -wares, merchandize or producis whether
natueal or artificial. ( As Amended on July 29, 2017). The secondary purpose of the company is to
engage in lease of container van ( As Amended on July 29, 2017) :

The repistered office addess of the Company is at Rm. 206 Tres Hermanas Bldg 967 Quezon
Avenue comer Roosevelt Avemme, Quezon City.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

Statement of Compliance

The financial statements have been prepare in comphance with Philippme Financial Reporting
Standards (PFRS} for Small and Medmm-sized Eatities issued by leppme Fimancial Reporting
Standards Council.

Basis of Measurement
The financial statements have been prepared on historieal cost basis.
Functional and Presentation Currency

The financial statements are presented on Philippine pesos, whick is the Company’s functional
currency.

Use of Judgements and Esdmaces

The prepmhon of the financal staterments in Philippine Financial' Reporting Standards for
SMEs requires the maagenent of the Company to make estirnates and aswmptmﬂ" that affect

the amounts reported in the fmancial statements and accompanying notes:- ents may
occur which will cause the assumption used in artiving at the staremenig : fects
of changes in estimates will be refiected in the financial statements asChey 1e teasgnably

determinable.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCQUINTING POLICIES Py

Revenue Recognition M

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that economic benefits will flow to the
Company and revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue is measuced ar fair value of the
consideration received, excluding discounts, rebates, and other sales taxes or dusy. The following
specific recognition criteria must also be met before revenue is recognized:




Sale of Goods

Revenue is recognized when nisks and rewards of ownership of goods have passcd to the buyer
that is upon delivered of goods to customer.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash includes cash on hand and in banks. Cash equivalents are short-term, highly Yquid
investments that aze readily convertible to known amounts of cask with maturities of three (3)
months or less from the dare ol acquisition and that are subject to an irsignificant risk of changes
11 value.

Trade and other recefvabies

Most sales are made on the basix of normal credit terms, and the receivables do not bear interest.
Where credit is extended beyond normal eredit terms, receivables are measuzed at amostized cost
using the effective interest method. At the end of each reporting period, the carrring 2mounts of
trade and other receivables are reviewed to determine whether there i any objective evidence
that the smounts ate not cecoverable. If so, an impairment loss is tecognized immediately in
profit or loss.

Froperty and Equipiaent

Property and Equipment are mitially measured at cost less any subsequent accumulated
depreciation, amortization and impeirment losses. The cost of an asset consists of its purchase
price and costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to its working conditien for its intended
use.

Subsequent expendituces relating to an item of properiy and equipment that have zleeady been
recognized are added 1o the carrying araount of the asset if it is probable that future economie
benefits, in excess of the orgnally assessed standard of performance of the existing asset, will
flow to the Company. Al other subsequent cxpenditures are recogrized as expenses in the
peniod in which those are incurred.

Major spare parts and stznd-by equipment qualify as propecty equipmeent if the Company expects
to use them during more than one perod. Similady, if the spare parts aud servicing equipment
can be used only i comnection wirh an item of property equipment, they ar= accounted for as
properiy equipment.

Estimated future disruzatierment costs of items of property equipment arising from legal or
constructive obligations are rccognized as part of property, plant and are
measnred af present value at the time the obligation was incusred.

Depreciation are cornputed ou a straight-line method based on the c ves of the

assets as follows:

Usefut Life
Office cquipinent 5 years

Fully depreciatect assets are retamed in the accounts until they are no loige »@ further
chacge for depreciation is made “n gespect of those assets.

Whean assets are sold or cetited, their cost and the related accumulated depeeciation, arnortization
and impairment losses, if any, are eliminated from the accounts and any gain or Joss resulting
from their disposal is properly recognized oz charged to operations.

I there 15 an indication thar there has been a significant change in usefu! ite or residual value of
an asset, the depreciation of the asset is revised prospectively to retlect the new expectations.

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are cbligations on the basis of normal credit teans and do not bear
mterest.
2



Employee Beneffts
Short-term benefits

The Company recognizes a liabiity net of amounts already paid and an expense for services
rendered by employecs during the accounting period. Short-term benefits given by the Company
to its employees include salaries and wages and bonuses.

Income Taxes
Income tax expense represcars the sum of the tax currently payable 2ad deferred tax if any.
‘The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year,

Deferred tax is recognized for ail temporary differences that are expected to affect taxable profit
in the future, and any unused tax losses or unused tax credits. The uet carying amount of
deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and is adjusted o reflect the current
assessment of future {axable profus. Any adjustments are recognized in profir or loss.

Deferred tax is calculated 2¢ the tax rates that ace expected to apply to the taxable profit {tax Ioss)
of the percds in which it expects the deferred tax asseis to be realized oc then deferred tex
liability to be settled, cn the basis of tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by
the end of the reporting period. )

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

2017 2016
Cash on hand and in bank 2,170,124 918,594
TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
2017 2016
Accounts Receivable ' 1,792,813 2,650,000
Retention receivable 230,000
Bid security - 7.135
Performance security 213,979 426,626
Advances to supplier 430,000 303,600
Advances to Officers & Employees 403,618 199,618
TOTAL . 3,070,410 2,986,979

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

January 01, 2017 | Additions | December 31, 2017

Cost _.,
Office equipment 110,430 4,421 114,850
Total Cost 116,430 4,420 114,850

Accumulated Depreciation

Office equipment 39,102 | 18,450 | 55,552
Total Accumulated Depreciation 39,102 {1645 ) 55,552
NET 71,3284 58,297

b
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TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

2017 2015
Income tax payabie 72,756 132,756
TOTAL 72,796 132,756

SHARE CAPITAL

‘The Authorized capital of the company is Php 2,000,000 with 20,000 shares ¢ par value of Fhp
160.00 per share, Baiance as Of December 31, 2017 of Php 1,000,000.00 comprises 10,000
ordinary shares with par volue of 100.00 issued and fully paid.

APPROPRIATION OF RETAINED EARNINGS

Rerained earnings of Php 2,000.000.00 was appropriated for improvements and acquisition of
dehvery equipment.

REVENUE
2017 2016
Local sales 33,075,924 1 - 14,892,373
COST OF GOODS SOLD
2017 2015
Purchase of merchandise 10,392,713 12,104,388
DISTRIBUTION COST
2017 20156
Fuel and oil 85,074 97,567
Transpo & travel 85,183 87,469
Repairs 12,417 a,441
Represeniation & entertainment 125,336 123,685
282,01 315,163,
. )
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aue CO




12, ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

2017 2016

Salaries & allowances 87,542
13th month pay/bonus . 7,295
Rental 74,782
Christrnas giveaways : 87,513 " 68,653
Taxes, licenses & permit 120,237 |- 70,225
Printing & reproduction 4,968 8,370
Professional fee 5,000 5,000
Depreciation 16,450 ) 7,058
HOfﬂce supplies : 7,580 |- 10,795
Bidding expense 28,073 34,075
Legal/Notarial expense ' 14,600 5,650
Penalties & Bank charges 23,630 5,265
Miscellaneous 227,680 165,343
335,720 550,051

13. TAXES AND LICENSES

Incompliance with the requirements set forth by RR 15-2010 hereunder are the information on
taxes, duties and license fecs paid or accrued during the taxable year.

PAYEE NATURE | 2007 | 2016

Bureau of Fire Protection Fin: Cert fee ) 472

Brey. Sta. Cruz Brey, Clearance ’ 350 550

Gity Treasurer-Quezon City Business tax /Mayor's Permit N 1:2m7 64,490

City Treasurer-Cuezon City locational clearance ’ ’ 139

Philpeps repgsteation 300 3000

Commonwealth Insvrance corp  {DIST for surety bond 478

Bureau of Internal Revenue Certification fee CTC of [TR & COR & Tax Clr 3%0

Bureau of Intemal Revenue DT for tax clearance, C1'C of ITR/FS & ATE 630 735

Barean of Intemal Revenue Annudl registration fee 50 500
120,237 70,225

14, APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The fnancial statements of rthe Company have been approv
authodized for issue on April 4, 2018,

Boagd of Darectors and




Repubiic of the Philippines
Department of Budget and Management i N
PROCUREMENT SERVICE J

;‘«,.

CERTIFICATE OF PHILGEPS REGISTRATION

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT

BRI MARELCO TRADING CORP ’ 3

RM 206 TRES 'HERMANAS BLDG 967 QUEZON AVENUE CORNER ROOSEVELT AVEN UE,
“BRGY. STA.CRUZ 7
Quezon City Metro Manila -

is registered in the Phth;pme Government Electromc Procurement System (PIulGEPS) on 11-Jan-2010

pursuant to Section 8. 5 of: rhe ‘Revised Imp!ememmg Ru?es and Regu!atmns of Repubhc Act No. 9184,

otherwise known as the Governmem Procurement Reform Act.

This further certifies that MARELCO TRADING CORP. has submitted the required eligibility
dowmenm in the ‘PhilGEPS Supplier Regtst?y as listed in Annes A, whzch document i attached ‘hereto
and made an .rntegm! part hereof. The Procurmg Lntity reserves the rrghr to verify, validate a:nd ascerlam

the authenticity, completeness and truthfulness of all the submitted documents during the post-

qualification process.

This Certificate is valid uﬁtil:-—f’:?é-F eb-2020.

Issued this 18_th'day of February, 2019.

: . CLEMENTE
Director PhilGEPS
Documentary Stamp,.i_[[ax-_Paid.Php 30.00 O T

PhilGEPS Registration No: 2010-60108 ' -
Certificate Reference No: 2019003745A M
Amended Date as of February 18, 2019 08:30 AM

Pagelof3




REMINDERS! ~ . g
o The PhilGEPS office shall not determine the eligibility of merchants. The Phil GEPS
oﬁ‘ ce's evaluatzon of the elrgrbr[zty zequuements shall be for the sole purpese of

f,n

regzstratzon

o A merchant’s registration and membership in the GOP-OMR is neither contract-
specrf“ ¢ nor understood to be tantamount to 4 fi ndmg of eligibility. Neither- Shaii rhe
. merchant’s .succes.s;fu! regmtrahon in the GOP- OMR be relied upon to c[azm

eligibility for the purpose of participation in any public bidding.

e Fhe determmat:on of the el:gtbdz(y of merchants whether. reg:slered with the GOP-
OMR or. nat “Shall remain with the B:ds and Awards Cammrttee (BA(,) The BAC’s
determination - of validity of the ehg:bfln‘y requirements shall’ be conclusive fo

enable the merchant to participate in the public bidding process.

PhilGEPS Registration No: 2010-60108
Certificate Reference No: 2019003745A

Amended Date as of February 18, 2013 08:30 AM
Page 2 of 3

1 pefer to Section 4 of the Guidelines for the Use of the Government of the Philippines - Official Merchant’s Registry




“Annex A"

LlSt of E11g1b111ty D@cuments

of

. MARELCO TRADING CORP.
RM 206 TRES HERMANAS BLDG 967 QUEZON AVENUE CORNERaROOSEVELT AVENUE,

i,"

BRGY. STALERUZ

Quezon City Metro Manila

SEC Certificate

Registration Date : 28-Sep-2017

Jane.

SEC Certificate Number : C5200916953 _

Mayor's Permit

' Explratlon Date : 31- Dec—2019
Permit Number : 09-011015

Place of Issue : QUEZON CITY
Signatory : GARRY C. DOMINGO
Issyance Date : 18-Jan-2019 ~° . .

Tax Clearance

Expiration Date : 13-Dec-2019
TCC Number : 07-038-12-13-R0403-2018
Signatory : MARIVIC G, TULIO

Issuance Date : 13-Dec-2018

Audited Financial Statement

| Date of Filing : 26-Apr-2018

Current Asset : Php'5,240,534.00
Total Asset : Php 5,299,832.00
Current Liabilities : Php 72,796.00
Total Ligbilities : Php 72,796,00 - .
Namé of. Auditor : MONICA L NANCA'
BIR RDO Code RDO 038

-‘P’C‘AB License

Expiration Date :
Issued By : N/A |
Issuance Date v+ -

“ilLicense Number: - 3

License First Issue Date :-
Principal Classification :'N/A
Categary :

PhilGEPS Registration No: 20.10-60108
Certificate Reference No: 2019003745A
Amended Date as of February 18, 2010 03:30 AM

Page3 of 3




DEPARTMENT OF BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT
Malacafiang, Manila
March 15, 2019

Date
REQUEST FOR PRICE QUOTATION
Company
Various Suppliers

Tel. No. -

Fax No. - -

Email: -

Please quote us your lowest price on the item/s listed below.
[ Quantity | Unit | ftem/s | Unit Price | Total Price |

1 lot Maintenance Supplies for the ist Quarter i - 14 -
of 2019

Total # _

O|C-Chief Administrative Officer, PMD

Quoted by: Canvassed by: /
Various Suppliers MARCMD
Printed name & Signature Printed narﬂK&;?ature
AdministrativeOfficer it
Position/Title Position/Titie
Remarks: 657-3300 Loc. 3115 Fax: 735-4979

invited suppliers through
email but no submission.




e
SegEld..  Republic of the Philippines.

g f .
Bunget o _ MARCO A. DAVID <mdavid@dbm.gov.ph>
Management

AATEE,,

@
'y o
*a Tt

C

Invitation to Bid - Maintenance Supplies for the 1st Quarter of 2019 (Revised ABC)
MARCO A. DAVID <mdavid@dbm.gov.ph> Fri, Mar 15, 2018 at 10:54 AM
Bec: Isci888@yahoo.com.ph, jervdeguzman@gmail.com, rholee.delara@gmail.com, rholeedelara@yahoo.com, ken tool
<kentoolhardwarecorp@gmail.com>, kentoolhardwarecorp@yahoo.com.ph, Ricky Manguba
<rickybmanguba@gmail.com>, Jayson Abelo <jayson.abelo@gmail.com>, Silver Rose Hardware
<buy@silverrosehardware.com>, info@handyman.com.ph, sales@goldpeaktools.com.ph, info@cobankiat.com.ph,
support@crshydroponics.com, liwanag_cpas@yahoo.com, OJING <jggconstructionph@yahoo.com>,

psfrancisco.construction@gmail.com, stamesa@wilcon.com.ph, Manuel Ermita <mfermitatrading@gmail.com>, Manuel
Salazar <mnsalazartrading@gmail.com>

Greetings!

We are inviting you to join the bidding for Small Value Procurement on the fellowing project:

Maintenance Supplies for the 1st Quarter of 2019

ABC: P 480,000

Deadline of submission: on or before 10:00 AM of March 18, 2019

Delivery Term: Twenty (20) calendar days from the receipt of Notice to Proceed {NTP)

interested biddersfsuppliers are required to submit their:

- Current / Latest Mayor's Permit / Business Permit

- Latest Income/Business Tax Return (for ABCs above P 500,000)

- Philgeps Registration Certificate Number

- Omnibus Sworn Statement (for ABCs above P 50,000} (ATTACHED TGO THIS EMAIL)
- Authority of the Signatory (Secretary Certificate)

- Price Quotation Form (Annex "A") (ATTACHED TO THIS EMAIL)

Should you have questions please don't hesitate to call us 657-3300 local 3115/ 3117 or email
me mdavid@dbm.gov.ph. If you are unable to access through PHILGEPS you may check our
website www.dbm.gov.ph to download documentis needed or email me at mdavid@dbm.gov.ph

Thank you,

'-.g!?;@
9
@if.

Marco A. David

Public Servant

Procurement Management Division

Department of Budget and Management

General Solano St., San Miguel, Malacafang, Manila
Trunkline: 657-3300 local 3115

Mobile: Smart - 0999-8733-136 | | Globe - 0997-5222-524
Website: www.dbm.gov.ph

Email: mdavid@dbm.gov.ph | | davidmarcodbm@gmail.com

4 attachments

“3_1 Omnibus Sworn Statement.docx
16K

j Omnibus Sworn Statement.pdf
239K

_] Maintenance Supplies for the 1st Quarter of 2019.pdf
645K



o I;I;?( Maintenance Supplies for the 1st Quarter.doc
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REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
DEPARTMENT OF BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT
GENERAL SOLANQO STREET, SAN MIGUEL, MANILA

REQUEST FOR QUOTATION

The Department of Budget and Management (DBM), through its Administrative Service (AS), will
undertake a Small Value Procurement for the “Maintenance Supplies for the 1st Quarter of 2019”,
in accordance with Section 53.9 of the Implementing Rules and Regulations of Republic Act No.

9184.

Name of Project : “Maintenance Supplies for the 1st Quarter of 2019”

Approved Budget for : “Four Hundred Eighty Thousand Pesos {Php480,000.00)”
the Contract

Specifications : See the attached Annex “A” for specifications

Location : Department of Budget and Management, General Solano Street, San
Miguel Manila

Delivery Term : Twenty {20) calendar days from the receipt of Notice to Proceed (NTP)

Interested suppliers are required to submit their valid and current Mayor's Permit, Latest
Income/Business Tax Return, PhilGEPS Registration Number, Omnibus Sworn Statement, and price
guotation form {Annex “A”) during submission of offer/quotation.

Award of contract shall be made to the lowest quotation, which complies with the minimum
description as stated above and other terms and conditions stated in the price quotation form.

Any interlineations, erasures or overwriting shall be valid only if they are signed or initialed by the
bidder or his/her duly authorized representative/s.

Submission of quotation and eligibility documents is on or before 10:00 a.m. of March 18, 2019 at
the Administrative Service, Ground Floor, DBM Bldg. Ill, Gen. Solano St., San Miguel, Manila. Open
submission may be submitted, manually or through facsimile at fax no. 735-1957.

For inquiry, you may contact us at tel. no. 657-3300 local 3115, fax no. 735-4979 and email
mdavid@dbm.gov.ph. :

Very truly yours,

THEA MARIE INNE F. PALARCA
Director IV, Administrative Serv'icc—;’.nff\P



Date:

The Administrative Service

Department of Budget and Management
Ground Floor, DBM Bldg. lll, Gen. Sclano Street,

San Miguel, Manila

Sir/Madam:

PRICE QUOTATION FORM

Annex “A”

After having carefully read and accepted the terms and conditions in the Request for Quotation,
hereunder is our quotation/s for the item/s as follows:

Description Specification Quantity Unit Total
Price Price
Maintenance » Faucet, brass, 1/2" horizontal tap 20 pieces
Supplies for > Bidet with hose and holder, 1/2", brass- 20 sets
the 1st chrome handle, rubber hose, white
Quarter of » 3-way angle valve, 1/2", brass-chrome 20 pieces
coated
2013 ¥ Teflon tape 100 rolls
> Liquid sosa, 50 mi per bottle 50 hottles
> 2-way angle valve 1/2" 20 pieces
» Silicon sealant, clear 30 tubes
» Black Screw, wood, 1 1/2" {100 pieces per 5 boxes
box)
> Black Screw, wood, 2" {100 pieces per box}{ 5 boxes
» Black Screw, wood, 1/2" {100 pieces per 5 hoxes
box}
% Black screw, metal, 1" (100 pieces per box)| 5 boxes
» Finishing nail 1 1/2" 5 kilos
¥ Finishing nail 2" 5 kilos
¥ Finishing Nail 3" 5 kilos
» Solvent based general purpose 10 tubes
construction adhesive {(no-more-nails}
% Liston wood, kiln dried, s4s, 1/2x1x10 feet | 30 pieces
» Cabinet handle, stainless steel 20 pieces
¥ Concealed hinges, full overlay 16 pieces
> Concealed hinges, half overlay 16 pleces
» Concealed hinges, inset 16 pieces
¥ Air compressor 1 set/unit
- Maximum pressure: 85Psi
- Tank capacity: 46 liters
-¥% HP
- 220V 50/60z
- Complete set with tank
» Freon, R410a (minimum of 11kg) 10 tanks
> Freon, R22 (minimum of 13kg) 5 tanks




» Map Gas 10 tanks
¥ Miniature breaker, 32 ampere, 3-phase 10 pieces
» Grinding disk, 6" 25 pieces
» Cutting disk 6" 20 pieces
» Cut off wheel, 14" 10 pieces
» Welding rod 6011, 3/32 5 kilos
» Welding rod 6013, 3/32 3 kilos
¥ Electric wire, stranded, #12 THHN, black 5 boxes
{150 meter per box)
> Electric wire, #6, stranded, THHN, black 1 box
(100 meter per box}
» Flat cord, 2 pole, #14, stranded, white (150 3rolls
meter per box)
» Electric tape, big, hlack 50 rotls
> Plug, male, heavy duty 50 pieces
> Convenience outlet, 3 gang, 3 prong, 50 pieces
surface type, white
» Convenience outlet, 3 gang, 3 prong, flash | 50 pieces
type, white, includes plate and accessories
¥ Amco Box, 2x2x4", white, plastic 25 pieces
¥ Micatube 1/2" 5 rolls
> Royal cord #12, black, 3 pole, stranded 50 meters
» Microphone cord, heavy duty {100 meter 1 roll
per roli)
> Speaker wire #12, heavy duty(100 meter 1 roll
per roll)
» XLR, male, heavy duty 20 pieces
» XLR, female, heavy duty 20 pieces
> TRS plug, 6.5 mm, plastic, heavy duty 20 pieces
» TRS plug, 3.5mm, plastic, heavy duty 20 pieces
» VGA male to male connector 20 pieces
> Battery, 12V, maintenance free, 3SMF 2 units
¥ Lacquer, clear, gloss 16 gallons
¥ Sanding sealer, lacquer 12 gallons
¥ Lacquer thinner 7 pails
» Wood Filler, Lacquer type, Plastic wood, 6 quarts
Natural shade
¥ Qil wood stain (maple) 6 gallons
> Boral powder (20 kilos per bag) 1 bag
> Skim coat (20 kilos per bag) 3 bags
» Tinting color, hanza yellow 6 quarts
» Tinting color, venetian red 6 quarts
» Tinting color, bulietin red 6 quarts
» Tinting color, burnt sienna 6 quarts
» Tinting color, lamp black 4 quarts
¥ Acrycolor, hanza yellow 6 quarts
¥ Acrycolor, venetian red 4 quarts
» Acrycolor, raw sienna 6 quarts
> Acrycolor, burnt sienna 4 quarts
> Acrycolor, lamp black 3 quarts
» Paint brush 1", heavy duty 6 pieces
» Paint brush 3", heavy duty & pieces




> Paint roller 7" 8 pieces
> Baby roller 8 pieces
> Sand paper, water proof #220 24 pieces
» Sand paper, water proof #400 24 pieces
>  Gypsum puffy & gallons
> latex paint, semi-gloss, odorless 6 pails

» 2" padlock 4 pieces
¥ 600mm x 1x 1/2 chain, stainless steel 4 pieces

Total (inclusive of VAT)

{Amount in Words)

The above-guoted prices are inclusive of all costs and applicable taxes.

Very truly yours,

Name/Signature of Representative

Name of Company

Contact No.




.TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

Bidders/Suppliers must state “Comply” in the column “Statement of Compliance” against each of the
individual parameters of each “Specification.” Please do not just place check in the bidder's

“Statement of Compliance.”

Item

Technical Specifications

STATEMENT OF
COMPLIANCE

Maintenance Supplies for the 1st Quarter of 2019

A2 A
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Maintenance Supplies for the 1st Quarter of 2019
20 pieces of Faucet, brass, 1/2" horizontal tap
20 sets of Bidet with hose and holder, 1/2", brass-chrome handle,
rubber hose, white
20 pieces of 3-way angle valve, 1/2", brass-chrome coated
100 rolls of Teflon tape
50 bottles of Liquid sosa, 50 ml per bottle
20 pieces of 2-way angie valve 1/2"
30 tubes of Silicon sealant, clear
5 boxes of Black Screw, wood, 1 1/2" (100 pieces per box)
5 boxes of Black Screw, wood, 2" (100 pieces per box)
5 hoxes of Black Screw, wood, 1/2" {100 pieces per box)
5 hoxes of Black screw, metal, 1" {100 pieces per hox)
5 kilos of Finishing nail 1 1/2"
5 kilos of Finishing nail 2"
5 kilos of Finishing Nail 3"
10 tubes of Solvent based general purpose construction adhesive
{no-more-nails)
30 pieces of Liston wood, kiln dried, s4s, 1/2x1x10 feet
20 pieces of Cabinet handle, stainless steel
16 pieces of Concealed hinges, full overlay
16 pieces of Concealed hinges, half overlay
16 pieces of Concealed hinges, inset
1 set/unit of Air compressor
- Maximum pressure: 85Psi
- Tank capacity: 46 liters
-% HP
- 220V 50/60z
- Complete set with tank
10 tanks of Freon, R410a {(minimum of 11kg)
5 tanks of Freon, R22 (minimum of 13kg)
100 pieces of Silver Rod (standard size)
10 tanks of Map Gas
10 pieces of Miniature breaker, 32 ampere, 3-phase
25 pieces of Grinding disk, 6"
20 pieces of Cutting disk 6"
10 pieces of Cut off wheel, 14"
5 kilos of Welding rod 6011, 3/32
3 kilos of Welding rod 6013, 3/32
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5 boxes of Electric wire, stranded, #12 THHN, black (150 meter per
box) ’

1 box of Electric wire, #6, stranded, THHN, black {100 meter per box
3 rolls of Flat cord, 2 pole, #14, stranded, white (150 meter per box)
50 rolls of Electric tape, big, black

50 pieces of Plug, male, heavy duty

50 pieces of Convenience outlet, 3 gang, 3 prong, surface type,
white

50 pieces of Convenience outlet, 3 gang, 3 prong, flash type, white,
includes plate and accessories

25 pieces of Amco Box, 2x2x4", white, plastic

5 rolls of Mica tube 1/2"

50 meters of Rovyal cord #12, black, 3 pole, stranded

1 roll of Microphone cord, heavy duty (100 meter per roll)

1 roll of Speaker wire #12, heavy duty{100 meter per roll}

20 pieces of XLR, male, heavy duty

20 pieces of XLR, female, heavy duty

20 pieces of TRS plug, 6.5 mm, plastic, heavy duty

20 pieces of TRS plug, 3.5mm, plastic, heavy duty

20 pieces of VGA male to male connector

2 units of Battery, 12V, maintenance free, 3SMF

16 gatlons of Lacquer, clear, gloss

12 gallons of Sanding sealer, lacquer

7 pails of Lacquer thinner

6 quarts of Wood Filler, Lacquer type, Plastic wood, Natural shade
6 gallons of Oil wood stain (maple)

1 bag of Boral powder {20 kilos per bag)

3 bags of Skim coat (20 kilos per bag)

6 quarts of Tinting color, hanza yellow

6 quarts of Tinting color, venetian red

6 quarts of Tinting color, bulletin red

6 quarts of Tinting color, burnt sienna

4 quarts of Tinting color, lamp black

6 quarts of Acrycolor, hanza yellow

4 quarts of Acrycolor, venetian red

6 quarts of Acrycolor, raw sienna

4 quarts of Acrycolor, burnt sienna

3 quarts of Acrycolor, lamp black

6 pieces of Paint brush 1", heavy duty

6 pieces of Paint brush 3", heavy duty

8 pieces of Paint roller 7"

8 pieces of Baby roller

24 pieces of Sand paper, water proof #220

24 pieces of Sand paper, water proof #400

6 gallons of Gypsum puffy

6 pails of latex paint, semi-gloss, odorless

4 pieces of 2" padlock

4 pieces of 600mm x 1x 1/2 chain, stainless steel

Warranty:
Replacement of defective maintenance supplies upon inspection




within Seven (7) calendar days

| hereby certify to comply with all the above Technical Specifications.

Name of Company/Bidder Signature over Printed Name of Date
Representative




SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS

ltem SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS Quantity Contract Duration

The Bidder/Suppiier shail provide the foliowing
needed for the project:

I Maintenance Supplies for the 1st Quarter of 2019 Twenty (20) calendar days
1 lot from the receipt of Notice
L Warranty to Proceed {NTP)

I hereby certify to comply and deliver all the above requirements.

Name of Company/Bidder  Signature over Printed Name of Representative Date



Philippine Government Electronic Procurement Sy

Bid Notice Abstract

Request for Quotation (RFQ)

Reference Number 6095882
Procuring Entity DEPARTMENT OF BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT
Title Maintenance Supplies for the 1st Quarter of 2019
Area of Delivery Metro Manila
Solicitation Number: 2019-017 Status Pending
Trade Agreement: Implementing Rules and
Regulations
Procurement Mode: Negotiated Procurement - Associated Components 2
Small Value Procurement
(Sec. 53.9)
Classification: Goods Bid Supplements 0
Category: Hardware and Construction
Supplies
Approved Budget for the 0 480 000.00 Document Request List 0
Contract; !
Delivery Period: 20 Day/s
Client Agency: PDate Published 15/03/2019
Contact Person: Marco David -
Administrative Officer 11 Last Updated J Time 14/03/2019 17:09 PM
Mabini Hall, Malacafiang
Manila
Metro Manila
Philippines 1005 ICiosing Date / Time 18/03/2019 10:00 AM
63-2-6573300 Ext.3115
mdavid@dbm,gov.ph

Description

TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

[1 20 pieces of Faucet, brass, 1/2" horizontal tap

r1 20 sets of Bidet with hose and holder, 1/2", brass-chrome handle, rubber hose, white
It 20 pieces of 3-way angle valve, 1/2", brass-chrome coated

[1 100 rolls of Teflon tape

11 50 bottles of Liquid sosa, 50 ml per bottle

11 20 pieces of 2-way angle valve 1/2"

1 30 tubes of Silicon sealant, clear

[ 5 boxes of Black Screw, wood, 1 1/2" (100 pieces per box)

17 5 boxes of Black Screw, wood, 2" (100 pieces per box)

11 5 boxes of Black Screw, wood, 1/2" (100 pieces per box)

17 5 boxes of Black screw, metal, 1" (100 pieces per box)

1+ 5 kilos of Finishing nail 1 1/2"

[* 5 kilos of Finishing nail 2"

1. & kilos of Finishing Nail 3"

.+ 10 tubes of Salvent based general purpose construction adhesive (no-more-nails)
11 30 pieces of Liston wood, kiln dried, s4s, 1/2x1x10 feet

I* 20 pieces of Cabinet handle, stainless steel

= 16 pieces of Concealed hinges, full overlay

01 16 pieces of Concealed hinges, half overlay

[ 16 pieces of Concealed hinges, inset
i1 1 set/unit of Air compressor

- Maximum pressure: 85Psi .
- Tenk capacity: 46 liters
- 2 HP

- 220V 50/60z




- Complete set with tank

.. 10 tanks of Freon, R410a (minimum of 11kg)

.' 5 tanks of Freon, R22 (minimum of 13kg)

© 100 pleces of Silver Rod (standard size)

U 10 tanks of Map Gas

i1 10 pieces of Miniature breaker, 32 ampere, 3-phase

I3 25 pieces of Grinding disk, 6"

i1 20 pieces of Cutting disk 6"

) 10 pieces of Cut off wheel, 14"

1 5 kilos of Welding rod 6011, 3/32

01 3 kilos of Welding rod 6013, 3/32

11 5 boxes of Electric wire, stranded, #12 THHN, black {150 meter per box)
O 1 box of Electric wire, #6, stranded, THHN, black {100 meter per box}
o 3 rolls of Flat cord, 2 pole, #14, stranded, white (150 meter per box)
G 50 rolls of Electric tape, big, black

0 50 pieces of Plug, male, heavy duty

0} 50 pieces of Convenience outlet, 3 gang, 3 prong, surface type, white
U 50 pieces of Convenience outlet, 3 gang, 3 prong, flash type, white, includes plate and accessories
[ 25 pieces of Amco Box, 2x2x4", white, plastic

0 5 rolls of Mica tube 1/2"

O 50 meters of Royal cord #12, black, 3 pole, stranded

0 1 roll of Microphone cord, heavy duty (100 meter per roli)

0 1 roll of Speaker wire #12, heavy duty(100 meter per roll)

r1 20 pieces of XLR, male, heavy duty

[) 20 pieces of XLR, female, heavy duty

[J 20 pieces of TRS plug, 6.5 mm, plastic, heavy duty

0 20 pieces of TRS plug, 3.5mm, plastic, heavy duly

0 20 pieces of VGA male to male connector

£1 2 units of Battery, 12V, maintenance free, 35MF

1 16 gallons of Lacquer, clear, gloss

11 12 gallons of Sanding sealer, lacquer

0 7 pails of Lacquer thinner

0 6 quarts of Wood Filler, Lacquer type, Plastic wood, Natural shade
0 6 gallons of il wood stain (maple)

1 1 bag of Boral powder (20 kilos per bag)

1 3 bags of Skim coat (20 kilos per bag)

0 6 quarts of Tinting color, hanza yellow

0 6 quarts of Tinting color, venetian red

0 6 quarts of Tinting color, bulletin red

0 6 quarts of Tinting color, burnt sienna

0 4 quarts of Tinting color, lamp black

0 6 quarts of Acrycolor, hanza yellow

0 4 quarts of Acrycolor, venetian red

00 6 quarts of Acrycolor, raw sienna

I 4 guarts of Acrycolor, burnt sienna

¢ 3 quarts of Acrycolor, lamp black

1 6 pieces of Paint brush 1", heavy duty

[} 6 pieces of Paint brush 3", heavy duty

[} 8 pieces of Paint roller 7"

3 8 pieces of Baby roller

O 24 pieces of Sand paper, water proof #220

[ 24 pieces of Sand paper, water proof #400

0 6 gallons of Gypsum puffy

(1 6 pails of latex paint, semi-gloss, odorless

3 4 pieces of 2" padlock

1 4 pieces of 600mm x 1x 1/2 chain, stainless steel

Warranty: L+ Replacemant of defective maintenance supplies upon inspection within Seven (7) calendar days

SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS

1 Iot of Maintenance Supplies for the 1st Quarter of 2019
Warranty

Delivery Term:

Twenty (20} calendar days from the receipt of Notice to Proceed (NTP)

Interested suppliers are required to submit their valid and current Mayor's Permit, Latest Income/Business Tax
Return, PhilGEPS Registration Number, Omnibus Sworn Statement, and price quotation form (Annex "A™) during

submission of offer/quotation.

™
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REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES

DEPARTMENT OF BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT
GENERAL SOLANO STREET, $4% MIGUEL. MANTLA PO 201935

Administrative Service — Procurement Management Division

TRANSMITTAL AND ACTION SLIP MAREL Ly TTRADYC
“Plense do not detach from the request form” ConporATIon
Subject Ape - g Quatter  mMaintenangy  Qupphy
End User: D& GLP
Date & Time FROM T0 Date & Time REMARKS
Received Forwarded
Feb 18 | Use Marco | 20 Feb J1_march 26iq
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B GeD FAIL. TiEA 310 Fon TlonrAtung
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No. of Day/s Completed:
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ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICE (PROGCUREMENT MANAGEMENT DIVISION and GENERAL SERVICES
’ DIVISION) '

Name of Payee: MACGELLO TRADAKNE CORDRATION
Title of Project; _hAAINTe N Asate _JUPPE] Foi THE I QUARILW OF 2019
Contract Cost: 450 00

CHECKLIST OF DOCUMENTS REMARKS
Checklist of documents forwarded to Finance Service for:
A. FUMDING (OBLIGATION AND CAF)
"} Purchase Request/ APP.
Prénspection Report

e

[AS]

%/Eligibility Documents of Suppliers
P

_AFurchase Order/Contract 2019-0%8

X,
/| Obligation Request and Status

vt Abstract of Quotation

“ /Request for Price Quotation »/‘

& ab bk

;(Notice of Award
Notice o Proceed

R

o

% |- Distribution List
__7__ ’l Other Documents, if any.

-
b

\

Received checked items:

i U/}L[(cg—/i I Nl

I .
Print Name & Signatur Date and Time

B. PROCESSING QF PAYMENT (DV)

1. L__i Chbligation Request and Status

3.[ ] Pre-Inspection Report

4. Inspection and Acceptance Report

5, Delivery Receint

8. Sales Invoice/Statement of Account

7. Warranty/Guiaranty Certificate

8. Purchase Request / APP

9. Purchase Qrder/Contract

10. Request for Price Quotation

11, Abstract of Quotation

12. Notice of Award

13. Notice: to Proceed

14.]___| Distribution List

15.D‘ Cettificate of Acceptance from End-user
1B. FISMI (Report of Supplies and Materials Issued)
17. RIS (Requisliion and Issue Slip)

18, ICS (inventory Custodian Slip) '
19. i PAR (Property Acknowledgement Receipt)
20.0 1 WMR (Waste Material Report)

21. C Other Documents, if any.

Received checked items:

Print Name & Signature Date and Time

C. ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTS, if any




